
WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

Aprrl4,2017

Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive

systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the

way, providing the path" to success.

Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who"have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes

necessary to achieve signif,rcant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourned to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER _p.m

OPEN SESSION p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Steve DeMarzio
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Linda Jones

Jennifer Navarro

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not

a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from

damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at alater date.

III. CLoSED SESSION
Moved by Seconded by

Ayes: Noes;_ Abstain:_

Opened:_ Closed:

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)

b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)

c. Conference with Real Propeffy Negotiator

i
4-04-t7



VI

vil

VIII

IX

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

lV. RECoNVENE To oPEN SESSIoN AT p.m

V. REPoRT oF cLosED SESSIoN ACTIoN

PRESENTATIONS
Anaverde Hills Site Presentation and Employee Recognition

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Repofts

1. Assistant SuperintendentAdministrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected

from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEAzuNG
A. A hearing to receive public input on the California School Employees Association (CSEA) Re-

openers to Westside Union School District for the 2016-17 School Year.

Opened at Closed at

A hearing to receive public input on the Westside Union School District Reopeners to Califomia
School Employees Association (CSEA) for the 2016-11 School Year.

X

B.

C. A hearing to receive public input on the School Facilities Needs Analysis

Opened at

Opened at

Closed ar _

Closed at _

2

4-04-17



XI BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

l. Agenda

Moved by _ Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
April4,2017

Ayes :_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 21,2017
b. Overnight Field Trip - Anaheim, CA
c. Williams Uniform Complaint Quafterly Report
d. Personnel Report
e. Purchase Orders
f. Consultant/ContractSchedule

C. Conference/Workshop Schedule
h. ContractorPre-Qualifìcations

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Consent Items as presented.

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

2

Board Bylaws
. BB/E 932},Meetings and Notices
. BB 9321, Closed Session Purposes and Agendas
. BB 9321.1, Closed Session Actions and Reports
. BB 9322, Agenda/Meeting Materials

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the second reading of Board Bylaws and

Exhibit

Ayes :_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Revised Governance Team Protocols

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Goal #

Iteml

Items 2a -2h Goal #

Item 33

4

J

Item 4

4-04-17



Approval ofthe revised Governance Team Protocols

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

5. Revised Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation

Moved bv Seconded bv

Approval of the first reading of the revised Board Bylaw
9230, Orientation

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:

Item 5

Item 6

Item'7

Item 8

Item 9

Goal #

B

C.

6

9

Educational Services
1. Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation

. AR 5l I 1, Admission

. BP 6170.1, Transitional Kindergarten

Moved by Seconded by

Approval ofthe second and fïnal reading ofthe revised
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Personnel
8. California School Employees Association (CSEA)

Reopeners to Vy'estside Union School District for the
2016-17 School Year

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the California School Employees Association
(CSEA) Reopeners to Vy'estside Union School District for
the 2016-17 School Year

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Discussion Item
. Board Governance

Westside Union School District Reopeners to California
School Employees Association (CSEA) for the
2016-17 School Year

Seconded by

4

Moved by

4-04-17



Approval of the Westside Union School District
Reopeners to California School Employees Association
(CSEA) for the 2016-17 School Year

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Business
10. Resolution 17-18, School Facilities Needs Analysis

Board Policy 3470,DebI Issuance and Management

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Approval of the f,rst reading of Board Policy 3470, Debt
Issuance and Management

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

Goal #

D
Item 10

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval of Resolution l7-18, School Facilities Needs
Analysis

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

11 Item 1l

xil INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor * Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

l. Regular Meeting on April 78,2017 Volunteer Recognition
2. Regular Meeting on May 2,2011- Ceftificated Staff Recognitions

xilt NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting ltems

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at

ADJOURNMENT
There being no furlher business to come before the Board at the regular meeting of April 4, 2017 , is
adjourned at p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting
room or to otherwise parlicipate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
aI (661) 122-0116. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

an'angements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

5

4-04-t7



Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,

www.westside.kl2.ca.usorintheDistrictOff,rcelocatedal 4191450thSt.West,QuaftzHill,CA 93536during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

6

4-04-17



1

a
J

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
20r6-2017

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and

students which defïnes success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

A. Revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-

employment benefits

.¡. AnnualReirortbyBusinessSe

WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRTTY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

\ryE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

èp A. Build a capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data

related to goals and priorities

B. A key concern and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy

and consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they

play a crucial role in every aspect of student's academic lives and future lives as

global citizens. Areas of concern are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery

of content. 2) They are predictable and understood by parents and third parties.

3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4) The system adopted is not

overwhelming for teachers.

* Annual Reportby Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

ôp A. Modemize Cottonwood Elementary School and receive an annual update to

the District's Master Facilities Plan while exploring and securing options to

finance the plan.

èp

2.

èp

4.

èp Goal

* Annual Repofi b)¡ Business Services



'5 WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

6



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for April 4,2017.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE :

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Minutes

BACKGROLIND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 2I,2017

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYS IS/FLINDING SOURCE:

None associated with the approval of Board Minutes.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



ilr

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
March 21,2017

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:0'1 p.m. Steve DeMarzio, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the
Westside Union School District Board of Trustees.

ll. Flaq Salute
Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

ROLL CALL
Steven DeMarzio, President- Present
John Curiel, Vice President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk - Present
Dr. Linda Jones, Member - Absent
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV. OTHERS PRESENT
Jeri Holmes, Peter Mordh, Elvia Valenzuela, Tim Barker, Pancho Gonzalez

f\A17-178 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro
and carried 410 to adjourn to closed session at 5:02 p.m. to consider:

Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code S54956.9)
Conference with Real Property Negotiator
P ublic Employee D iscipl i ne/Dism issal/Release/Appoi ntment U n represented
Management (Gov't Code 554957
Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918

VI p.m

VII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
None

VIII. PRESENTATIONS
None

IX. HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments

Jennifer Navarro: I attended the followin g

. Masters in Governance Course 2 - Student Learning & Achievement and Policy
and Judicial Review on March 11,2017, and the lnstitute for New and First Term
Board Members last weekend.

. Palmdale Chamber Meeting
Patricia K. Shaw: I also attended the same worksho ps and meetings as Jennifer
John Curiel: Enjoy your summer break. The Board appreciates everything

V

a.

b

c.
d

e

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:00

a

administration does



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
March 21,2017

Steve DeMarzio: Thank you for coming out this evening. I received the Callfor
Proposals for the CSBA Annual Conference in December
I received the information the CSBA Annual Conference

B. Staff Reports.
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. Nothing at this time.
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson

a. Nothing at this time.
3. Deputy Superintendent - Robeft Hughes

a. Nothing at this time.
4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall

Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. Hillview had it's Golden Ribbon visit this last week, it went very well. The

reviewers were very impressed with Hillview's 6th grade program.
b. Hillview will begin the WASC visit after break.
c. Management staff have been in training and reflective work the last two days on

Equity.
d. May 4, 2017, WAVE will host the 70th Anniversary Dinner. This will be a

fundraising event. We will be asking the community for nominations for
community members who attended Westside schools who have made the
community a better place.

e. The district office will be closed during break, as we are putting in additional
offices in Educational Services building.

X. PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President

California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
I would like to thank Marguerite for making the Aide conference available last week
There were six aides who attended.
Parent Teachers Association Representative
WAVE Representative - Patricia Shaw and Robert Hughes
. Next meeting is April 12,2017, 6:30 p.m. in room 4 at the District Office.

B

Xl. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Continued
Educator Appreciation Day, April 2, 2017 - Peter Mordh

PUBLIC HEARING

C
D

xil
None

XIII. BUSINESS SESSION
A. OrganizationaliGovernance
1. l/l17-179 - ltem 1. Approval of the revised agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of

March 21,2017, as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by
John Curiel and carried 410.

2. M17-180 - ltems 2a - 29. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Patricia
K. Shaw and carried 410 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 7,2017
2b Fundraising Authorization
2c Personnel Repoft

b



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
March2l,2017

2d Purchase Orders - Revised
2e ConsultanUContractAgreementSchedule
2f ConferenceA/Vorkshop Schedule
29 Obsolete ltem Disposal List

3. 1{i17-181 - ltem 3. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 410 to approve the first reading of Board Bylaws:
. BB 9320, Meetings and Notices
. BB 9321, Closed Session Purposes and Agendas
. BB 9321.1, Closed Session Actions and Reports
. BB 9322, AgendaiMeeting Materials

4. l|l17-182- ltem 4. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 410 to approve Declaring Cottonwood elementary as a School of
Choice.

5. ltem 5. Discussion ltem
. Board Governance:

o Protocols - Review
. Electronic Communication - Preference by Trustee as to whether they would

like to use the district email or personal email address. Westside email to be
the primary email with personal email second.

o BBiE 9223, Filling Vacancies
. 9230 Candidates are strongly encouraged to attend orientation meetings as

offered by the district.
. 9230 Candidates to attend Board Meeting

XIV. EDUCATIONALSERVICES
6 l\A17-183- ltem 6. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410 to approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy and
Administrative Regulation.
. AR 5111, Admission
. BP 6170.1, Transitional Kindergarten
lúl17-184 - ltem 7. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 410 to approve Memorandum 17-14, between Westside Union
School District and the Children's Bureau.

XV. PERSONNEL
B l\A17-185 - ltem B. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer

Navarro and carried 410 to approve to Sunshine California School Employees
Association (CSEA) Reopeners to Westside Union School District and set April 4, 2017,
as the date for a public hearing to receive community input.
1\A17-186 - ltem 9. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 410 to approve to Sunshine Westside Union School District
Reopeners to California School Employees Association (CSEA) and set April 4,2017,
as the date for a public hearing to receive community input.

XVI. NEW BUSINESS
None

XVII. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

7

I

c

None



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
MarchZl,201l

Xvlll. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 6:41 p.m. in by Steve DeMarzio, President

Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk
April 4, 2017

d



TO

BOARD AGENDA

Aprrl4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Overnight Field Trip

BACKGROUND

Middle school students have been able to participate in a number of elective, extracurricular events for some
time now. An overnight trip is being requested for this school year that provides our students with a variety of
extra field trip or performance opportunities.

Leadership Training and Celebration - Anaheim, CA. - Del Sur

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Students will have hands-on learning experiences, which both reinforce and extend their classroom learning.
Research has shown that real life experiences often helps students better understand concepts taught in the
classroom and to retain that learning into the future. Additionally, as students have community experiences,
they observe a variety of career opportunities that may be available to them in the future.

COST ANALYSIS

There is no cost to the district.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RE,C OMMENDATION

Approval

2b



Del Sur

FIELD TRIP REQUEST
Approved at the Board Meeting of April 4,2017

Destination: Anaheim, CA - Disneyland
Dates: May 18-19,2017 orMay 26-27,2017
Person in Charge: Geri Rather
Purpose of Trip: Leadership Training & Celebration



\4E STSXÐE UI{IÛI{ SCE.TOOX, DNSTRICT
4lgr4 5otr'st. w.

Quartz Hill, CA 93536

F'TELÐ TRIP UTFTC}RtrZ,4T'N

District-S pon'rso red Even t (.Attendam ce Voltlntary)

Site

Check One:
4one Day - School Day

One Day - Non-School Day-7-ou"rnijtrt Trip of I Nights

_Out-of-State Trip
_Trip to Foreign Country

Number of Students b0w
Educational BenefilPurpose of Trip

-.ìv 'ÒYl

n
h¡ilH 1 It 2n11

ffiffi tË;

Destination(s)

Date(s) of Trip

Departure Time ú:0c)

/5 Slt
"¡l ¡tad-iq

J
hpc?t '5 ¿2f 6f'

Return Tirne

af

: '?: [t(t a-øn nert Åat6-

Funding

Person in Charge e(

Other Adults on Trip

Transportation:

ti¿
lie-

District Vehicle:
Hired Vehicle:
Private Passenger Vehicle:

.7rtr

Trip Requested By &r
Principal's Signature

Approved by Board of
or to another state or foreign

Date
Date

needed if Field Trip is overnight, of any length,

(

Clerk/S

T-r2 3-09

Date



FIELD TRIP COST CO¡UTROL SHEËT

DATES

=s-Zt'lu'

l'DES]lNATION:

PARTICIPATING SCHOOLS:

Amount
NG DEPOSIT REQUIRED:

Date
$

TOTAL COST PER DENT

';:t:.;,1g.

Divided bv *VlffilNumber of Students Attending

Balance Needed to Fund Trìp (total estimated cosls - contributions)

ESTIMATED INFLOW (Must otal Estimated Costs)

Remaìning Balance Needed to Fund Field Trip (total estimated costs'contributions)

+Wi¡:î,:ffi

+

ons (i.e,, WAVE, local business, the community) D5 - A v r Ð

TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS

FLOW

cosTs

= # orbuses required 
f:ilå'r"iìJli,riåhiJÏio"li'lo = = # or buses
(AVSTA bus iÍansports 60 students)

# of students registered divided by 60 = = # of buses

= .ffoof vehicles 'l * cost of parking

= incidental feesiparking for additonal vehìcles

.w,w,;tû

# of days

#of

Parking fees

+

x

X

x

X

chaoeronesg

+

+
+

$120

approximate cost provided by bus company

fee

8&,tc,
fee/1y

ubstitute teachers = # of sublneeded
J

Regisbation = fi. o/ students
inô

-f:=\æn-Zf)' t (- .v f 1

+F@approximate cost provided by bus company

f\I
ü

{
\t
¡l
U

\J

\

\
$
a\

\

Board Meeting AÞproval Date

Event Director
Prepared by

Reviewed by;
Superintendent

Date Signed:

Fom T-21



DATE OF TRiP

WESTSIDE LII{ION SCHOOL DISTRICT
41914 50rh sr. w.

Quariz Hill, CA93536
(661) 722-0716

TRANSPOR.TÄTIOF{ R.EQUEST

TYPE OF VEHICLE REQUESTED .(

D..f Ç',rSCHOOL REQUESTING TRIP

DESTINATION

STREET ADDRESS, CTTY, ZIP

LEAVE scHool- ffiso o^ % /,r 1,'r ARRIVE DESTINATION lE:L)l) â¿t^- DATE 61, /t 4-DATE

5 ARRIVE SCHOOL 2 rh DATE
Õ

LEAVE DESTINATION DATE

No. oF PASSENGERs lr5 cRADE

-

rpvr;t 'íl - MEAL STOP REQUESTED --YES X 'O
sroRAGE REeuIRED E--YES 

--No 
(IF YES, DESCzuee )

NAME OF GROUP rJ)

TRIP REQUESTED BY t(r cl 4(
TRIP IS AFTERHOURS OR ON A WEEKEND, PLEASE PROVIDE CONTACT #)

HAS TRANSPORTATION AUTHOzuZATION BEEN SIGNED BY EACH PARENT OR GUARDIAN Vtut NO

TzuP WILL BE PAID FOR BY

ACCOI.INT #
IS REQUIRED, PLEASE FILL OUT BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM)(iF BUDGET

* * *** *+ ** **** * * * * t {' * * ***)k* **+***+************)t**+ ,F**** åt*+* *t* *

APPROVED BY

SCHOOL PRTNCIPAL

"l
DATE

CLERK/SECRETARY (REQUIRED FOR OVERNIGH'T ONLY) DATE

ONLY ONE TRIP PER FORM

FORM MUST BE COMPLETELY FILLED OUT AND SUBMITTED AT LEAST 10 DAYS PzuOR TO TRIP
,fi**

GROUP MUST PROVIDE A ROSTER FOR BOTH THE TRIP DESTINATION DzuVER AND RETURN DzuVER

T-16107



TO

PREPARED BY

SIJBJECT:

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Certification of Williams Uniform Complaint Quarlerly Report Summary

BACKGROUND

As a result of the Williams Lawsuit, the Board must certify on a quarterly basis that its members have been

informed of complaints made under this settlement.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

Since the District receives both state and federal funds for educational programs, we are required to comply
with this part of the Williams settlement.

COST ANALYSIS

There is no immediate cost to this action other than staff time required to track and respond to complaints.
Currently that is minimal.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2c



Los Angeles County
Office of Education

Seruing 5!udenß. Support¡ng Communn¡e5

leading Educato¡s

DisrrictName: Westside Union

Person completing this form: Tonya Williams

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below)

Williams Lawsuit Settlement

Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 201,6-2017

Date: 4-3-17

Title Admin. Secretary

! 1st QTR
! 2nd QTR
I rro qrn
[ +tn qrn

July I to September 30

October' I to December 31

January 1 to March 31

April I to June 30

2l-Oct 2016
20-Jan 2011

21-Apr 2011

21-Jul 2017

Due
Due
Due
Due

Date for infonnation to be reported publicly at goveming board meeting: April4,2017

Please check the box that applies

No cornplaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated

above. The following charl summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.

Print Name of District Superintendent Regina Rossall

Signature of District Superintendent Date

Retum the Quarterly Summary to:

Williams Legislation Implementation Project
Los Angeles County Office of Education
c/o Kirit Chauhan, Williarns Settlement Legislation
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/V/illiams ECW 284
Downey, CA90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (s62) 803-832s
E-Mail; Chauhan Kirit(@lacoe.edu

Number of Complaints
Received in Quarter

Number of Complaints
Resolved

Number of Complaints
Unresolved

Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Facilities 0 0 0
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 0 0

Rcv.07-31-)6



TO

WESTSIDE IiNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

Aprtl4,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT Personnel Report #I7 -16

BACKGROUND: The Board is requested to approve lrutify the following personnel

Recommendations:

MANAGEMENT

P o s itiorVLo cation/Effecti ve Date/Salarv/Fundins/Req. #

Administrator, Interses si on/HV/5 hrs/per/daylMarch 20rh -24thlsG/

Req# 13703

Separation
Gollnick, Timothy Supervisor ll-Custodial/MO/July 8,2017lDistrict Health and Welfare

Coverage Early Retirement

CERTIFICATED

Employmeit
Schmidt, Jennifer

Employment
Angelucci,
Nicholas

P o s iti o n/L o c ati o rVEffe ctive Date/Salarv/Fundins/Req. #

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFA[ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 2017lAVID SG/Req# 13738

Bakelman, Cynthia Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AYID SG/Req# 13738

Belcher, John Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMatch
30-3 I, 2017 I AVID SG/Req# l3l 38

Bennewitz, Dillon Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFAtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2011 I AVID SG/Req# 13738

Bice, Kevin Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/day,{r{ot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Biederman, Angela Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayll{ot to exceed 3

days/CClReq# 13593

t 2d



Blaze, Gail Teacher Tutor/VV/ 1 Ltr I p er I day lTues days, Wednesdays, Thursdays
Only/February 2l not to exceed }l4ay 25,2017lSG/Req# 13594

Bobic, Andrea Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/lllot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AVID SG/Req# 13738

Brooks, Jasmine Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFAtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMatch
30-31, 2017lAYID SG/Req# 13738

Canter, Amanda Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day l}y'ray 21'r -23'd, 20 17 I SG/Access/R eq# 137 19

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/ì{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 2017lAVID SG/Req# 13738

Canter, Amanda

Cerulle, Lacey Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFA{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AVID SG/Req# 13738

Christensen, Sharon Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayllr{ot to exceed 3

days/CClReq# 13593

Crowell, Lyndsie Teacher Hourl y, Credit Retrieval/AHl I hr I p er I day I 2 days/per/week/
February 7 not to exceed March I5,20IllSGlReq# 13600

Dawes, Sia Teacher Hourly, After School Detention/AHl3.5 hrs /every lFridayl
February 1 not to exceed June 7, 20IllAH GF/Req# 13744

De Moor, Jennifer Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayAtrot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Dodge, Cyndee Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayll{ot to exceed 3

days/CClReq# 13593

Doyle, Michelle Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMatch
30-31, 201711*VID SG/Req# 13138

Dumayas, Melody Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/day/l',lot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Dumayas, Melody Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFAtrot to exceed 6

hrs/p erlday I May 2l't -23' d, 20 I 7 I SG/Access/R eq# I 3 7 1 9

Dymowski, Johanna Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AYID SG/Req# 13738

2



Ford, Ashley

Galaviz, Rozanne

Goldovsky, Felicia

Golyer-Blair,
Melanie

Golyer-Blair
Melanie

Gonzalez, Bethany

Greaver, Mary

Greco, Veronica

Green, Denise

Grove, Ellen

Grubbs, Cynthia

Gugler, Samara

Hanley, Richard

Hatchitt, caitlin

Hewitt, Rebecca

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AVID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 2017lAVID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFÀtrot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day l}y'ray 21't -23' d, 20 | 7 I SG/Acces s/R eq# 1 3 7 | 9

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/daylltrot to exceed

3 dayslCClReq# 13593

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFAtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
3 0-3 1 , 20Il I AVID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayA{ot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Teacher Interses s ion, Math/HV I 4 .7 5 hr s I per I day I Mar ch 20Lt' -24th I
SG/Req# 13685

Teacher Intersession, Language Arts/HV/ 4.7 5 hrslper I day I
March 2oth -24rh I SG/Req# 1 3 68 6

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/|{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AVID SG/Req# 13138

Te acher Interse s sion, Hi story/HY I 4 .7 5 hrs/per/daylMarch 2gttt -24tn ¡

SG/Req# 13687

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFA{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 20171I'VID SG/Req# 13138

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayA{ot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayÂ'{ot to exceed 3

days/CClReq# 13593

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayllllot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayllllot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

3



Hewitt, Rebecca

Hilliard, Spencer

Hofmann, Renee

Hrabik, Darrell

Husband, Michelle

Hyman, Ani

Jaffal, Monica

Jakeway, Kristie

Jensen, Christine

Johnson, Laura

Jones, Noelle

Jones, Rebecca

Kackley, Robin

Kenney, Valerie

Kourkourikos,
Kelli

Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFÆ'{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day I }y'ray 2 7'T -23' d, 20 1 7 I SG/Access/R eq# | 37 I 9

Teacher Hourly, After School Detentionl{Hl3.5 hrs /every lFridayl
February 1 not to exceed June 7 ,2017 IAH GF/Req# I37 44

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/lllot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 2017lAYID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFÆ',lot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day l}y'ray 2l"t-23'd , 2017 ISG/Access/R eq# 137 19

Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day I May ZI't -23' d, 20 17 I SG/Acces s/R eq# | 37 I 9

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÆrlot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 20171AVID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher Tutor/VV/ t hr I per I day lTuesdays/Wednesdays/Thursdays
Only/February 2l not to exceed }i4:ay 25,2017lSG/Req# 13594

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayA{ot to exceed 3

days/CClReq# 13593

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/lr{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 20lllAVID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher Interse ssio n, Language Arts I HY I 4.7 5 hr s I p er I day I
March 20th -24th ßG/Req# 1 3 686

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayllllot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 20171AVID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher Tutor/VV/ t hr I per I day lTuesdays/Wednesdays/Thursdays
Only/February 2l not to exceed }l4.ay 25,2017lSG/Req# 13594

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFA{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 20L7lAVID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFA{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 20ll I AVID SG/Req# 13738

4



Kubli, Maureen Teacher Tutor/VV/ I ltr I p er I day lTuesdays and Wednes days only/February
2l notto exceed }l4ay 25,2017lSG/Req# 13596

Langford, Anthony Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÆ',lot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 20171AVID SG/Req# 13138

Lathrop, Becky Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/l',lot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 2017|AYID SG/Req# 13738

Laughton, Megan Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 2017lAYID SG/Req# 13738

Lazo, Ofelia Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFA{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMatch
30-31, 20171AVID SG/Req# 13738

Lister, Dale Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/day,4\ot to exceed 3

days/CClReq# 13593

Lopez, Rose Teacher Hourly, Credit Retrieval/AHl I hr I per I day I 2 day s/per/week/
February 7 not to exceed March l5,20I7lSGlReq# 13600

Maldonado, Juliana Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/l',lot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AVID SG/Req# 13738

Marriott, Lauren Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 20Il I AYID SG/Req# 13738

Maze, Buffre Teacher Tutor/VV/ t hr I p er I day lTue sdays/'Wednes days/Thursdays
Only/February 2I not to exceed }i4:ay 25,2017lSG/Req# 13594

McWilliams, Denise Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/l',lot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 2017lAVID SG/Req# 13738

Melendez, Elena Teacher Hourly, Latino LiteracylEZl2.5 fuslperlday/February 9 not to
exceed June 1, 20ITlTitle III/Req#13615

Melendez, Elena Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESF,t'{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day l}y'ray 2l'1-23'd , 2017 ISG/Access/R eq# 137 19

Menendez, Carissa Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/l',lot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AVID SG/Req# 13738

Molloy, Jonathan Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/l',lot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AYID SG/Req# 13738

5



Moser, Janet Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFA{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I 

^VID 
SG/Req# 13738

Moss, Holli Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFAtrot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 201711'VID SG/Req# 13738

Nipper, Kayli Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/lr{ot to exceed 6 hrslper I daylMarch
30-31, 20Il1AVID SG/Req# 13138

Norlin, Marie Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFA{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day I }day 2I'r -23' d, 20 I 7 I SG/Acces s/R eq# I 3 7 I 9

Patterson, Doretta Teacher Tutor/VV/l hrlperldaylThursdays only/February 2l not to exceed

li4ay 25, 20 I 7/SG/Req# 13 59 5

Rasmussen, Amanda Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/E,SFA{ot to exceed 6krslperldaylMarch
30-31, 2017lAVID SG/Req# 13738

Rather, Geri Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESF/l'{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day l}y'ray 2l'r-23'd , 2017 ISG/Access/R eq# I37 19

Reynolds, Jodelle Teacher Tutor/VV/ t hr I p er I day lTue sdays/Wednes days/Thursdays

Only/February 2l not to exceed May 25,2017lSG/Req# 13594

Rickert, Kelly Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFAtrot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day l}y'ray 2I'T-23'd , 2017 ISG/Access/R eq# 137 19

Rivas-Dunn
Lorena

Garcia,
Ana Romina

Sandefur, Paige

Schumaker,
Hyacinth

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/l',lot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AYID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESF/lriot to exceed 6

hr s I p er I day l}y'ray 2I'r -23' d, 20 I 7 I SG/Acce s s/R eq# 1 37 I 9

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch
30-31, 2017|AYID SG/Req# 13138

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/day/lr{ot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Seargeant, Kathleen Teacher Intersession, Science/HV14.75 hrs/per/daylMarch 20Th-24rhlSGl

Req# 13688

Sessions, Michele Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESF/l'{ot to exceed 6

hr s I per I day I May Zl't -23' d, 20 17 I SG/Acces s/R eq# I 3 7 I 9

6



Simons, Cheree

Smith, Nathaniel

Sorrell, Anita

Squires, Sonja

Stricklen, Christina

Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day l}/ray 2I'T-23'd,2017 ISG/Access/Re q# I3719

Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀIot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch

30-31, 2017lAVID SG/Req# 13738

Teacher Tutor/VV/ 1 ltr I p er I day lTue s days/Wednes day s/Thursdays

Only/March 14 not to exceed }y'ray 25,2017lSG/Req# 13710

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayA{ot to exceed 3

days/CC/Req# 13593

Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day I May 2 I't -23' d, 20 ll I SG/Acces s/R eq# 1 3 7 I 9

Trevillyan, Michelle Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/lllot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch

30-3 1, 2011 I 

^YID 
SG/Req# 13738

Tucker, Rachel Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/lt{ot to exceed 6 hrslper I day lMarch

30-3 1, 2017 I AYID SG/Req# 13738

Tyson, Shaun Teacher Tutor/VV/l fu lperl day lTuesdays/Wednesdays/Thursdays

Only/February 2I not to exceed May 25,2017lSG/Req# 13594

Teacher Hourly, NTSA Conference/EsF/6 hrs/per/dayA{ot to exceed 3

days/CClReq# 13593

Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFA{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day lMay 2I't-23'd , 2017 ISG/Access/R eq# I37 19

Walker, Lisa

Walker, Lisa

'Wallin, Ashley Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESFÀ{ot to exceed 6hrslperldaylMarch
30-3 1, 2017 I AYID SG/Req# 13738

Woolston, Denise Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESF/l'{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day lMay 2l't-23'd , 20ll ISG/Access/R eq# I37 19

Xu, Angelina Teacher Hourly, AVID Training/ESF/|{ot to exceed 6 hrs/per/daylMarch

30-31, 20171/^VID SG/Req# 13138

Young, Amy Teacher, Instructional Coach Conference/ESFA{ot to exceed 6

hrs/per/day lMay 2l'I-23'd , 2017 ISG/Access/R eq# 137 19

Change

7

P o s ition/Lo cation/Effecti ve Date/Salarv/Fundins/Req. #



Leaves Positi ve Date/

Separation Po ve Date/
Kettelkamp, Sarah Te acher- General Educaion/ S D/June 3 }th, 20 L7 lResi gnation

CLASSIFIE,D

Employment Position/LocatiorVEffective DatelS alarv/Funding/Req.#
Short-Term Intersession Playground Supervisor/Hv/. 8 3 hr s I per I day I
Step 1 /Mar ch 20-24, 20 1 7/Sup Grant/Req# 13 690

Allen, Suzanne

Amador,Ileana Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-BilinguaVESF/6 lvslpetl day I
Step 3/Aprrl 22, 2017lTitle III/Req# 137 68

Alvarez, Kim Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IIEZI 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
March 23, 2017 IEZ-Title I/Req# 137 42

Badillo, Leyda Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IIlSDAtrot to Exceed 2hrslpetlwU
Step 3/February 24-April28, 20lTlTitle III/Req# 13120

Barber, Ma Neny Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIEZI 3 hrs/per/day/Step 1 /
March 23, 2017 IEZ-Title I/Req# 137 42

Beckwith, Francis Shorl-term Instructional Assistant IlQHl.97 hrslperlday/Step 1/

April 3-May 26,2017lTitle I/Req# 13739

Cadamy, Teresa Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIEZI 3 fu s|per I daylStep 1 /
March 23, 2017 IEZ-Title I/Req# 137 42

Calderon, Fabiola Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESF/6 hrslper I day I
Step 3/April 22, 2017lTitle III/Req# 137 68

Cano, Teresa Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IlEZl3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
March 23, 2017 IEZ-Title I/Req# 137 42

Cousin, Linda Short-Term Clerk I1CW12 hrs/per/dayllStep 6l
April 3 -Aprll 28, 20 1 7/URGF/Req# 13725

Daugherly, Robert Substitute CustodiarVMO/Step l/March 29,20llNPIGF

DelaTorre, Briana Playground Supervisor/QH/l hrlper/daylStep l/March 15,20171

URGF/Req# 13592

8



Depew, Kayla

Esteva, Stefani

Flores, Monica

Galindo, Monica

Garza, Hailey

Gonzalez, Paola

Gutierrez, Janet

Gutierrez, Janet

Guzman, Eduardo

Herera, Marisol

Jaime, Cynthia

Jatico, Diana

Knettel, Kathleen

Lamoreux,
Jacqueline

Lindsey,
Christopher

Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIEZI 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
March 23, 2017 IEZ-Title I/Req# 137 42

S hort- Term Inters e s s ion Instructional Assistant I I HY I 4 Iv s I p er I day I
Step l/March 20-24, 20 1 7/Sup Grant/Req# 1 3689

Shorl-Term Interse s sion Instructional As si stant I I HV I 4 hr s I p er I day I
Step l/March 20-24, 20 1 7/Sup Grant/Req# 1 3689

Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIEZI 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
March 23, 2017 IEZ-Title I/Req# 137 42

Instructional Assistant III JW I 3 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /AprlI 3, 2017 I
SDC/Req# 13305

Extra-Duty Campus Climate Assistant/SD/5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
March 3, 2017 IURGF/Req# 1 3585

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant ll-BilinguallBsFl12 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

March 30, 2017 IURGF/Req# 137 0l

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant Il-Bilingual/EsF/6 hrslperl day I
Step 1/Aprll 22, 2017lTitle III/Req# 137 68

Play ground Supervisor I JW I I .7 5 l'rsl per ldaylStep 1 /March | 0, 20 17 I
URGF/Req# 13676

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IlEZl3 hrs/per/day/Step 1 /
March 23, 2017 IEZ-Title I/Req# 131 42

Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIEZI 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
March 23, 20ll IEZ-Title I/Req# 137 42

Instructional Assistant II-B ilingu all AHI 3 .9 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
April 3,2017lSup Grant/Req# 13603

Campus Climate Assistant/RV I 3 hrsl per I daylStep 1 /March I 5, 2017 I
URGF/Req# 13552

Substitute Custodian/MO/Step 1 /March 29, 2017 IUPIGF

Short-Term Instructional AssistantUJWl12 hrs/total/Step 6/March 14-17,20171
Sup Grant-AVID/Req# 13517

9



Lowe, Angela

Lutz, Nicole

Mcl-aren, Jessie

Mejia, Jennifer

Merritt, Daniel

Patino, Alison

Patton, Maurice

Perez, Carina

Puyot, Eugenia

Reina, Vanessa

Robinson, Deana

Rodriguez, Janet

Ruvalcaba, Sonia

Sanchez-Pleites,
Anabelle

Sanchez-Pleites,
Anabelle

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IlEZl4hrslperldaylStep 1/March 11, 20171

EZ-Title I/Req# 13732

Instructional Assistant I-AVID/JW 12.67 hrsl perldaylStep 1 /April 3, 2077 I
Sup Grant-AVID/Req# 13630

Extra-Duty Instructional As si stant II-B ilin guaVE S F/6 hr s I per I day I
Step 1 O/Aprll 22, 2017 lTifle III/Req# 137 68

Instructional Assistant IIlGAl3 I'trslperldaylStep 1/April 3 , 2017 I
SDC/Req# 13605

Playground Supervisor/QH/ I hr/per/daylStep 1 /March | 5, 20ll I
URGF/Req# 13366

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/DS/.45 hrs/per/daylStep 3/
March 2-17, 2017lSDC/Req# 13694

Instructional Assistant III G N 3 hrsl per I daylStep 1 /Ap ril 3, 20 17 I
SDC/Req# 13464

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/SDA{ot to Exceed 2hrslperlwV
Step 6/Febr uary 24 - April 28, 20 Il I T itle III/Req# 1 3 7 20

Campus Climate Assistant/LY 13 hrslperlday/Step 1/February 13,20Il I
URGF/Req# 13514

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-BilinguaVESF/6 hrslper I day I
Step 3/Apnl 22,2017lTitle III/Req# 13768

Short-Term Intersession Child Nutrition Assistant IVCN/ 1 . 5 l'tr s I per I day I
Step 6/Sup Grant/Req# 13704

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIIAHIL 5 hrs/per/day1Step 6I
April3, 2017lSup Grant/Req# 13767

Instructional Assistant II-B ilingualNY l 3 .9 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
April 3, 2017 lSup Grant/Req# 13477

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-BilinguaVESF/ t hr I per I day I
Step 7/March 6, 20ll NRGF/Req# 137 43

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-BilinguayESF/6 hrslper I day I
Step 7/Aprll 22, 2017lTitle III/Req# 137 68

10



Santiago, Jocelyn Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant Il IW I 12 hrs/total/Step 1 /
March I 4-17, 2017 lSup Grant-AVID/Req# 13 517

Soper, Patty Dancing Feet Advis or ILY l20l 6-2017 Stipend/URGF/Req# 137 3 I

Tani, Malinda Instructional Assistant III G Al3 hrslper I day lStep I /April 3, 20 17 I
SDC/Req# 13505

Tapia, Lilliana

Thomas, Karou

Valasek, Robyn Short-term Instructional Assistant Il QHl .97 brsl per I day lStep 1 /
April 3-May 26,2017lTitle I/Req# 13740

Villalobos, Amanda Technician I-LVN/ESF l5 .95 hrslper/daylStep 1/April 3 , 20ll I
URGF/Req# 13671

Wilson, Richard Substitute Playground Supervisor/Step l/March 11, 2017/URGF

Xanders-Winchester, Short-Term Instructional Assistant VJW.5 hrs/per/daylStep i/
Terry January 9-May I9,20I7lSup Grant/Req# 13516

Change

Garcia, Briana

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Playground Supervisor (2.92kvs|per|day) to (3.67 hrs|per|day)lYY I
Step 2/February 28, 20 1 7ruRGF/Req# 13 67 2

Leaves Position/Location/Effective Date/

Separation Position/Locatior/Effective Date/

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IllJW12hrslperlday/Step 1/March 16, 20171

URGF/Req# 13731
Short-Term Instructional Assistant U JW 1 .5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
January 9-May 19,2017lSup Grant/Req# 13515

1.1.



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROTIND

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted

for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue

of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE

V/ith approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of:

Approval Items:
All Funds

Ratifïcation Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

612,ïrt.04

Totul

r29,052.37
6,786.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,785.00
756,434.41

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2e



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of April 4,2017

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Description/Fundinq Source Detail

P51804 SlGMAnet lnc Chromebooks (33)

Del Sur Local Site Funds

P51805 SlGMAnet lnc Chromebooks (120)

Sundown Title I

P51806 SlGMAnet lnc Chromebooks (70)

Gregg Anderson Local Site Funds

P51807 LA County Waterworks Districts Charges for Relocation of Hydrant, System lmprovements, and

Capital lmprovements

Cottonwood General Funding

P51808 Project Lead the Way lnstructional Materials

Gregg Anderson General and Local Site Funding

P51809 SlGMAnet lnc Chromebooks (70)

Cottonwood Title I

P51810 Apple lnc iPad Mini 4's (30)

Cottonwood Title I

P51811 SlGMAnet lnc Chromebooks (470)

Educational Services Supplemental Grant

P51812 Apple lnc iPad Air 2's (520)

Educational Services Supplemental Grant

P51813 SlGMAnet lnc Charging Carts (16)

Educational Services Supplemental Grant

P51814 SlGMAnet lnc Chromebooks (70)

Esperanza Title I

P51815 Apple lnc iPad Mini 2's (70)

Esperanza Title I

PSL874 Central Restaurant Products Beverage Air Milk Coolers (5)

Child Nutrition Child Nutrition

P5I875 SlGMAnet lnc Chromebooks (36)

Anaverde Hills Title I

P51876 Apple lnc iPad Air 2 0, iPad Mini 2's (33)

Anaverde Hills Title I

Amount

8,37'J..47

30,223.50

t7,630.39

31,982.00

1,545.82

17,630.39

12,29L.75

rt5,819.76

270,647.OO

19,783.80

77,630.38

19,545.15

74,t75.56

10,265.48

13,327.99

Total 612,811,04,

Amount

1.63.42

3L.1,4

3,2t9.00

3,910.65

97.53

1,986.86

7,630.97

3,050.47

280.73

774.30

4,955.16

1of 5

04/04/L7

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P5t747 Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Gregg Anderson

P57748 CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Technology

PSt749 CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Quartz Hi¡l

P51"750 CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Valley View

P51751 CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Sundown

P5t752 Southwest School Supply

Espe ra nza

P51753 Southwest School Supply

Leona Valley

P51754 Southwest School Supply

Espera nza

P5t76t Southwest School Supply

Su perintendent

P51762 Southwest School Supply

Quartz Hill

P57764 D¡g¡tal Networks Group lnc

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Keyboards

General Funding

High Speed USB to Serial Adapter

General Funding

Lock-n-Cha rge Carts (2)

Title I

Powergistics Shelf Wall Mount Charging Towers (4)

Title I

Epson Projector Lamps

General Funding

Copy Paper

Local Site Funds

School and Office Supplies

Local Site Funds

School and Office Supplies

Title I

Office Supplies

General Funding

Headphones (200)

Title I

Extron System for AV System in B-Pod



P51765

P51767

P51768

P57769

P5r770

P57771

P5r772

P5t773

P5r774

P5L775

P51776

P51777

P5L718A

P51779

P51780

P51-78 L

P5r782

P51792

P51817

P51818

P5181-9

P51820

P5182'J.

P51822

P51823

P51824

P51825

P51826

P51827

P51828

Educational Services

Time4Writing
Anaverde Hills

SlGMAnet
Del Sur

Rochester 100 lnc

Del Sur

School Datebooks

Del Sur

Golden Protective Services

Health Services

School Health CoÍporation

Health Services

Read Naturally

Espera nza

Dick Blick Art Materials

Hillview

Project Lead the Way

Hillview

Woodworker's Supply

Hillview

CWI CalWest

Hillview

Nasco

Sundown
Teacher Direct

STEM Grant

La keshore

Valley View

Project Lead the Way

Valley View

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

Educational Services

Classroom Direct

Valley View

Southwest School Supply

Espera nza

California Science Center

Del Sur

Disneyland Resort

Del Sur

MS/JV Registrar

Hillview

Southwest School Supply

Joe Walker

Southwest School Supply

Espe ra nza

Southwest School Supply

Quartz Hill

Southwest School Supply

Gregg Anderson

Southwest School Supply

Hillview

Southwest School Supply

Rancho Vista

Southwest School Supply

Gregg Anderson

Southwest School Supply

Espe ra nza

Southwest School Supply

Quartz Hill

Supplemental Grant

Elementary Paragraph and Essay Courses

Title I

Chromebooks (8)

Title I

Folders

Local Site Funds

Binder Reminders

General Funding

Vinyl Exam Gloves

General Funding

Health Office Supplies

General Funding

Electronic Timers

Title I

Art Supplies

General Funding

Flight and Space Gliders Starter Kit

Common Core

Flex Bandsaw Blades

General Funding

Computer Supplies

General Funding

Mexican Pottery Clay

Title I

lnstructional Materia ls

Valley View

Create-A-Chain Reaction STEM Kit

STEM Grant

Exploring Design Launch Kit and Refills

STEM Grant

Grade L Readers and Journeys Writing Handbooks

Lottery: lnstructlonal Materials

lnstructional Materials

STEM Grant

lnstructiona I Materia ls

Title I

Field Trip Admission

Local Site Funds

Field Trip Admission

Local Site Funds

Shakespea re DTASC Registratlon

Local Site Funds

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

School and Office Supplies

Tltle I

Two-Shelf Service Carts (2)

Title I

380.63

2,Or8.40

4L4.6!

2,348.52

572.52

1,977.64

180.51

1,Lgt.72

262.09

198.43

97.82

186.77

2r5.4L

101.99

656.38

1,068.36

391.58

168.38

800.00

4,355.00

230.00

1,000.00

4,500.00

7,000.00

5,000.00

2,000,00

4,000.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

282.73

2of5
04/04/77



P51829

P51830

P51831

P5l-832

P51833

P51834

P51835

P51836

P51837

P51838

P5 1839

P51840

P51841

P51842

P5 1843

P51844

P51845

P51846

P51847

P51848

P51851-

P51852

P51854

P51855

P51856

P51857

P51858

P5 1859

P5 1860

P5 1861

P5 1862

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Joe Walker

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Espera nza

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Quartz Hill

Home Depot

Del Sur

Upper Crust

Educational Services

Fire lsland Grill

Educational Services

AVACSA

Board ofTrustees

Fire lsland Grill

Educational Services

Jennifer Schmid

Hillview

Rodney Lots

Hillview

Rhonda Pratt

Hillview

Jennifer Slater-Sanchez

Hillview

Louis Denning

Hillview

Else Gomez

Hillview

Rachel Kimmerle

Hillview

Tina Faulk

Hillview

Robert Nowell

Hillview

Ashley Litel

Hillview

Maureen Kubli

Valley View

Kayli Nipper

Del Sur

Minuteman Press

Del Sur

Scholastic lnc

Del Sur

Woodworker's Supply

Del Sur

Woodworks Ltd

Del Sur

Woodcraft

Del Sur

Boys Town Press

Gregg Anderson

SlGMAnet

Joe Walker

Full Source LLC

All Sites

Handwriting Without Tears

Student Support Services

Brightlines Paper

Student Support Services

Therapy Shoppe

Charging Towers (3)

General Funding

Lock and Charge Carts (2)

Title I

Lock and Charge Cart

Title I

Wood Shop Supplies

General Funding

Lunch for lnstructional Staff Development

Supplemental Grant

Lunch for lnstructional Staff Development

Supplemental Grant

2017 Membership Dues

General Funding

Lunch for AVID Tutor Training

Supplemental Grant

Reimburse: Games for Counsel¡ng Department

General Funding

Reimburse: Cases for Vex Kits

General Funding

Reimburse: Home Economics Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: CJSF Supplies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: History Department Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: Language Arts Department Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: Math Department Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: PE Department Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: Special Education Department Supplies

General Funding

Re¡mburse: Title I Supplies

Tirle I

Reimburse: Field Trip Parking Fees (CA Science Center)

Local S¡te Funds

Office Report Forms and Detention Slips

Local Site Funds

Scholastic News Subscriptions

General Funding

Wood Shop Supplies

General Funding

Brass Hinges and Screws

General Funding

Wood Shop Supplies

General Funding

Social Skills Poster Sets

Supplemental Grant

Dell Chromebooks (25)

General Funding

Kevlar Sleeves, Safety Vests, Ra¡n Coats

Risk Management

Assorted Paper

Special Education

Assorted Lined Papers

Special Education

Weights for Pencils

2,345.74

3,2L9.O0

1,609.50

s00.00

474.69

504.23

1,37s.00

153.56

100.00

150.00

200.00

250.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

s00.00

s00.00

s00.00

200.00

36.00

374.66

3,740.62

2to.r8

2r9.04

603.61

727.36

6,296.57

4,672.61.

80.70

r52.70

T9.O2

3 of 5

04/04/L7



P51863

P51864

P51865

P51866

P51867

P51868

P51869

P51870

P51871

P51872

P51-873

M19870

M19876

M19887

Mr.9888

M19892

M19916

M199198

M19954

M19962

M19963

M19965

M19968

M19968A

M1996844

M19969

M19975

M19978

M19979

M19982

Student Support Services

Demco

Espera nza

Follett School Solutions lnc

Espera nza

Educational Furniture LLC

Rancho Vista

Classroom Direct

Valley View

American Business Machines

Valley View

Ultimate Office

Superintendent

Dell Computer Corporation

Educational Services

Southwest School Supply

Anaverde Hills

All lt Takes

Anaverde Hills

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Anaverde Hills

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Anaverde Hills

Home Depot

Various Sites

PPG Architectural Finishes

Various Sites

Kern River Power Equipment

Maintenance

Kern River Power Equipment

Maintenance

Montgomery Hardware Company

Various Sites

McMor Chlorination

Del Sur

Jacobsen West

Maintena nce

Kern Machinery

Maintenance

Antelope Valley Ford

Maintenance

Sigler Wholesale

Joe Walker

Backflow Prevention

Leona Valley

Target Specialty

Various Sites

Target Specialty

Var¡ous Sites

Target Specialty

Various Sites

Sav on Fence

Maintenance

Tel Pro

Sundown

McKinley Elevator

Valley View

Chatfield-Clarke Company

District Office

Sigler Wholesale

Old District Office

Special Education

Library Supplies

General Funding

Laminated Barcodes

General Funding

Personalized Outdoor Benches (2)

Local Site Funds

Headphones (120)

Title I

Staples Cartridges for Copier

General Fundìng

Pocket Wall Organizers

General Funding

Dell Latitude 85570 with Monitor
General Funding

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

7th Grade Leadership Camp

Local Site Funds

Books: The Sign of the Beaver

Tirle I

Powergistics Shelf Wall Mount Charging Towers (2)

Title I

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - February

M a inte na nce/Ope rations

Paint Supplies - February

Maintenance

Belts for Grounds Equ¡pment

Operations
Blade Sharpening Chipper

Ma¡ntenance

Lock Hardware

Maintena nce

Provide and lnstall Chlorine

Maintenance

Bla des

Operat¡ons

Generator

Operations

Sliding Door Handle - Truck 81

Maintena nce

Limit Switch

Maintenance

Backflow Testing

Maintena nce

Herbicides

Operations

Herbicides

Operations

Herbicides

Operations

lndustrial Hinges

Maintena nce

Patch Cables

Operat¡ons
Permit Clearing and Labor

Maintena nce

Tackboa rd

Maintenance

HVAC Suppl¡es

Maintena nce

196.95

702.44

1,450.86

r,862.24

205.s4

183.13

1,,662.76

s,000.00

s,000.00

227.99

2,064.O8

1,018.78

30.40

79.07

65.46

7,126.24

198.s0

150.9s

637.O4

76.89

37.r8

150.00

t,295.49

1,905.96

3,543.O2

44.75

119.63

178.00

2,857.43

28L.32

4of5
04/04/77



M19984

M19985

M19988

Superior Recreational Products

Valley View

Universal Electronic Alarms

District Office

Dept of lndustrial Relations

Espe ra nza

Slide Repair Part

Maintena nce

lnstall Replacement Pads, Program and Test

Maintenance

Conveyance Permit

Maintenance

CHILD NUTRITION (13I

Lunch Line Terminals and Accessories

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (14}

BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21)

CAPITAL FACILITIES {25}

COUNTY FACILITIES (35}

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (4OI

CFD'S (491

Projector and Screen System: Joe Walker

Total

,, Total

Totol

Totdl

786.46

L22.50

94.00

129,052:.37

6,786.00

6,786;00

0.00

7,785.00

7,785.00

P51853 Tek Visions

No Purchase Orders for Funds 14, 2I, 25,35, or 40

P51763 Dig¡tal Networks Group LLC

5 of 5

04/04/77



TO

BOARD AGENDA

Aprrl4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Consultant I Contract Agreement S chedule

BACKGROUND

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE :

V/ith approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent'Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

Totul 144,886.20

Incoming Funds 0.00

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI STRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

1,000.00
0.00

143,886.20
0.00

Approval

2f



CONSULTANT/CONTR,ACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Rat¡f¡ed/Approved at the Board Meeting oÍ Aptil 4,20'17

Dates

October 26, 2016

Name/School S¡te

Carnegie Science Center
Gregg Anderson

Dream Big(ger)
Joe Walker

Follett School Solutions lnc
Educational Services

Descriþtion/Fundinq Source

Assembly: Science of Flìght
Local Site Funds

Painting of School Mural on East Side of Office Building
State Farm Grant

Destiny Resource Management for Textbooks
Lottery: lnstructional

MP2 Access, Weblink & Messenger, MP2 Pro Maintenance
General Funding

Discounted Gym Membership Fees for Employees
N/A

Elementary Yearbooks
Local S¡te Funds

Fast Forword, MySciLEARN, Readìng Assistant Renewals
Educational Services Supplemental Grant

Chromebook Services: Google Enrollment, Laser Etchìng Logo &

Service Tag (470 units); iPad Services: Meraki MDM Enrollment,
Laser Etchìng Logo and Service Tag (520 units)
Educational Serv¡ces Supplemental Grant

Profess¡onal Plan Renewal
New Teacher lnduct¡on

Total

Cost

1.000.00

lncome

850.00

36,31 3.09

2,410.10

0.00

2,208.01

80,025 00

21,830.00

250.00

144,886.20 0.00

1of1
04104117

Spring 20f7

2017-2018

2017-2018 lnfor US lnc
Ma¡ntenance

2017 -2018 ln-Shape Health Clubs
Human Resources

2016-2017 Jostens lnc
Del Sur

2017-201A Scient¡fic Learning Corp
All S¡tes

Spring/Summer2017 SlGlvlAnet lnc

Technology

2017-2014 SurveryMonkey.com
Educational Serv¡ces

Chanøe

No Changes

lnd¡v¡dual Serv¡ces Agreements

These individual seN¡ce agreements fall under previously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through

Special Educat¡on general funds.
Nonpublic School/Aoencv Serv¡ce Student lD

Community Therapìes Occupational Therapy for Student PIPEI\¡120'1071!,I001

Community Therapies Occupational Therapy Assessment for Student DAVlJ120ô021\i1001

Community Therapies Occupational Therapy Assessment for Student HAWKCÍ22609M001

Community Therapies Occupational Therapy Assessment for Student BoGUK010411l\iì001

Community Therapies Phys¡cal Therapy for Student P¡PEl\r120107M001



TO

BOARD AGENDA

Aprll4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTE,ES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Conference/Workshop S chedule

BACKGROLIND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $1 1,441 .01

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI STRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

)o



Dates/Location

March 15,2017
Los Angeles

March 24,2017
Downey

Apr¡l 5, 2017
Sacramento

Apr¡l 10, 2017
M¡ssoula, MT

Aplil 11, 2017
Palmdale

Aplil 12,2017
Northridge

Aplil 12,2017
San Bernard¡no

Apnl 20-22,2017
Redondo Beach

Aplil 22, 2017
Palmdale

Apnl 24, 20'17
Las Cruces, NM

Aptil 25, 2017
Downey

Aplil 26,2017
Alþuquerque, NM

May'19,2017
Camarillo

June 28-29, 2017
San Dieqo

July 'l'l-'16,2017
Loveland, CO

ç.h4¡s-e,9

T¡tle/Afrendees/Fund¡nq Location

CCEE Spr¡ng Meeting
lvlarguer¡te Johnson
Educat¡onal Services

Key lmmigrant lssues ¡n Educational Setting and
Quarterlv Homeless & Foster Youth Lia¡son Meetinq
Krist¡n Gell¡nck-Frye
Educat¡onal Seruices

CSBA Programmatic Content Adv¡sory Group Mtq
Linda Jones
Board of Trustees

32nd Annual Educators Career Fair
Robert Hughes
Human Resources

Literacy Leaders Collaborative North Cohort Day 3

Cheree Simons
Educâtional Seru¡ces

Cal State Northridge Job Fair
Robert Hughes or Rob Gaza
Human Resources

UC San Bernardino Career Extravaganza
Robert Hughes, Rob Gaza, or Kerry Rush
Human Resources

Lead 3.0 Symposium
Nicole Hernandez
Esperanza

CON FERENCEA/I/ORKSHOP SCH EDU LE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of Apr¡l 4,2017

Fund. Source Reqistrat¡on

0.00

Supplemental Grant

Lodq¡nq

0.00

Meals

0.00

M¡leaqe

0.00

Parkinq

20.00

Subs

0.00

Olher

000

Supplemental Grant

General Funding

General Funding

Supplemental Grant

General Fundinq

General Funding

Title I

Title lll LEP

General Funding

Supplemental Grant

General Fund¡ng

General Fund¡ng

Supplemental Grant

General Funding

0.00

0.00

275.O0

25.00

225.00

400 00

359.00

1 , 155.00

0.00

165.00

425.00

3,554.00

11,447 .01

200.00 50.00 91.80 20.00

0.00 0,00 0,00

0.00 12.84 0.00

0.00 62.16 0.00

0.00 84.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 105.00 0.00

000 000

0.00 224.88

0.00 725.oo

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

400.00 150.00 84.00 75.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

567.00 150.00 84.53 84.00

16th Annual Mini-CABE Conference for Parents
25 Attendees
Educational Seruices

New Mexico State Un¡versity Job Fa¡r
Rob Gaza
Human Resources

AVID Distr¡ct Directors Meeting
Kr¡stin Gellinck-Frye
Educational Seruices

Un¡vers¡ty of New Mex¡co Job Fair
Rob Gâr¿a
Human Resources

SSC May Rev¡sion Budget Workshop
L¡sa Jehlicka
Fiscal Serv¡ces

AVID Summer lnst¡tute
Reg¡na Rossall
Educational Serv¡ces

USAA Summer Academy
Regina Rossall
Superintendent

No Changes

250.00 (reimþursable expenses included with UNM job fair below)

200.00 50.00 91.80 20.00

275.00 600.00 200.00 112.00 100.00 0.00 840.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 300.00 't ,950.00 189.00 50.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,267.O0 2,550.00 917.13 369.00 0.00 1,789.88Subtotals

.Grand Total

1of 2
04t04t17



Oales/Locat¡on T¡lle/Attendees/Fund¡nq Locat¡on Funcl. Source Reoistralion Lodq¡nq lveals lMileaqe Parkinq Subs Other

2oÍ2
04t04t17



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Contractor Pre- Qualifications

BACKGROUND:

Assembly Bill 1565 which took effect January I,2014 requires school districts with over 2,500 students to pre-

qualify bidders (General, Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (MEP) subcontractors) for construction contracts

if the total project value is $1,000,000 or more and if the project is funded, in whole or in paft, with State bond

funds. Additionally, in2014 the District elected to participate in the California Uniform Public Construction

Cost Accounting (CUPCAA) program, which enables districts that adopt the CUPCCA procedures and conform
to the CUPCCA guidelines to perform public project work up to $45,000 with their in-house work force, and

informally bid construction projects valued at up to $175,000.

These State regulations require that the District maintain lists of all contractors eligible to perform work, and in

order to fully and jointly satisfy the requirements of these programs Administrative Services is recommending

that the District on a regular and routine basis as applications are received.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going review of applications meets State requirements for pre-qualification of bidders

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE :

None

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2h



Pre-Qualif ication Application Report
For Westside Union School District

Created March29,2017

i1960

i ?H. ç-ol9j.l!]-9li9n,jtc-, .. . .

iA,O. REED &

ABC

,çgng!lierins'

Fr¡es

Stelzl

Roxanne Pena

Felasca

12th stw
Lancaster 93551
2653

90755

91762

91762

Chula Vista

cA.912012
ness Center

APPROVED 0312712017

APPROVED 1

APPROVED

APPROVED 1

t2018

o3t22t2017 0312212018

6 11t22t2017

com 741 000

000

000

B

B

17

46686 1 o3to9t2017 0310912018

iACH Mechan¡cal
Amanda Sanchez

Amanda Sanchez

Alfonso

Jennifer Wieman

Roberto Urbina

ness
92373

Hollywood, CA, 91605
3517 W.Wash¡ngton
Bou Los

Venti

Venti and Air-

c-21

APPROVED

APPROVED 0512712016 0512712017

rçs"qlin-s. r.r9.
Advanced Cable

m

iênnifêraaacscablinô.com 930210

79527

APPROVED 11t22t2016 1112212017

cpt.t¡çç'Jp.:),,9.:1.9,.(F!ç-çli"rçe.|",'jP-BB-o".-v-Ep*,..9.-3.1??l?91I- ..... -*-ePJ??¿?e1
B (General Building

8

ISolutions

!îç,......" .". ........... .

iAlR Demol¡t¡on &
i Environmental Solutions

'Á¡i 
oêinóiiäön &

CA o6t29t2016 0612912017

EnvironmentalSolutlons JoseAlmaraz

lAiÊEx Air Cond Robert Carder

AJ Fistes Corooration Anastasios Fístes

AJ Fistes Corp_oratio,n. _ . . S!çli9s-f,]"9!-e.j'-* .. .

Bôu Los

Beach, CA, 90806
2214 Atlantic Ave, Long

-9-çs-qL -Çô",'e"9-9-9-q- "-'* "*OööïGiènóá(l 
BÍüd.;'Süñ -

rinc.ws L-2 lnsulation APPR
Building

".. . .. .. çeir9.cje4l9."(ç_eje-ß1. ,... ''AP-Bß-9-.-V-E-P- _0-1^0..5J?.0-17'

A (General Engineering

7 03t27t2018 000

ì

$1,000,000 i
,.....,., .-- ^--.---| ,-:

221i'Äiläñi¡ö Äùe; tórió-----ôtõiiö'é@airisiélCóïþóiatioñ.co A (General Ens¡neer¡ns
PROVED 09t19t2016 0911912017

m 729357 0110512018 sl 000 000 ;

A (General Engineering
..... $--3-.0*0 

q, q99".

ANDERSON CHARNESKY
Kev¡n Charneskv BEAUMONT 92223

91744 om

483440 6 09t2912017

APPROVED O3I22I2O1lnc. You

s75 000lNc

Contractor

ZARE BABAYAN #220 MONTROSE CA aoexfÌreinc@vahoo.com

c

R3nO2R Contractor\

Þ

APPROVED 0110512017 0110512018

1 of 10



Sheet Metal

lnc-

Lovaio

Rhonda Heers

Robert

Jessica Rivera

Pete

12424 co
APPROVED 1 11t2212017

APPROVED 03t2812017

æt16nu8

APPROVED 0312212017 0312212018

o3t22t2017 0312212018

APP o5t27t2016 0512712017

APPROVED oa12512017

SHEET METAL JUDY 92040 c-39

c-17

lnc. 77267

0728789

cA 92020
Llme

com

1511 N. KenmoreAve. Los

&Co Baba Osiname

lnc. Grant Wood

Air lnc

1

: Bear lnc. Lester Milìer

Bernards

'Bernards Bros lnc. Joe Lutz
. Best Contracting Services, ¡ánöttöl-Liriá
lnc.
Best Contracting Serv¡ces,
lnc.

Alq Dlciellgn?F-o, .sVl!_e-,8-09, ol19li9, cA e1764
3633 E lnland Empire Blvd,

Concord CA

Ca 90027

ue

91733 om

1011804

450929

com 302007

302007

6496

Steam Fitti

c:36
ng

B

ng

B

A

A

Bu APPROVED 0111112017 011111201

0612912016

6 0612912017

11t1812016 1111

APPROVED 6 08t25t2017

AP o3t0912018

APPROVED 1011312016

11t2212016 11

APPROVED 0110512017 01105t2018

000

000

$1

$50,000,000 :

000

00 000

000

93591

cA 91764

nator 90244
m ng.c

om
estl

bowendemo@yahoo.com 81

. s"elçq{EgJimg!¡ns c99ldln3!9t G3!:den?, c"4.90?1ç . -qm
4664 S. Cedar Ave, Fresno,

B 6 11t18t2017 $1

A
B

B

APPROVED 0111112017 18

01t11t2017 0111112018

000

Cali Pai Dimitrios Flessas

Cam Painting, 1n9,................ ..... Priamôs

lnc. Randy Robison

9-1350

91 786
29

'f 4630
Mirad 90638

92501

Aven PO

I 3063
côm

.com

l.net

A

U.Jó

A

c-39

c-10

APPROVED 7 0312812018

APPROVED

03t27t2017

0111112017 0111112018

APPROVED 16 0612912017

APPRÔVED ogt25t2017

09t29t2016 09129120

6 0512712017

APPROVED 1111812016 11

31

uo.,
m

om 000
lnc.

lnc
CIMCO AJC & SHEET

¡M,ETAL 1NC,. .. ................

Sa

Paula

SANDRA MCCOLL

Circle C¡tv Electric, Inc.

S,

John Johnson

SANTA FE

92508 com

mcosheetmetal. 25O524 c-43 Metal

o9/1 9/201 6

a12017

2of 10



7337 Varna Avenue, (General

ll9,

Clim

Hamori

LLC

CLS CONSTRUCTO rNc

John Mccee

lnc. James Crawford

Contract Decor rnc. David

Cooley Construction lnc. Karen Shackelford

91 605

92614

94533

Pa 92276

Suite G. Hesperia. CA, 92345 tion.net
1075 W. Lambert Rd. Bldg.
D, Brea, CA, 92821
1400 N Johnson Ave, Ste

mpau
92881

Fe SprÌnqs, CA, 90670
i2ì ta BloomRetc Ave, Santa

c-36

c-10

ng

Contractor)
C-1 0 (Electrical Contractor)
c-16 Protect¡on

rm-A¡r

u-tü

APPROVED 0911912016

11t22t2016 1112212017

APPROVED 03/27 03t27t2018

03122J2017

7 0111112018

APPROVED 1011312016 3t2017

C-4 APPROVED O1/1

7 03t28t2018

APPROVED 01t1112017 0111112018

3t2016 1011312017

rr.com

.com

991

0000394

348038

oa700

tJ I

000 000

000

000

000

COSCO Fire Protectìon
,cóunivw¡oö Mèðnàniöal
:Systems, lnc.

Crown Fence

Rita Olivo

Dana Falk

Companv Blanca Del Valle

APPROVED

APPROVED O3I22I2O1 I

APPROVED 0511112016 0511112017

03t2712018 QO
UA

coqti He?fine S c9.o-!ing.,119., 9çll.ery lç17-ef .... . .
Corona
121

000

000

Thousand Pa mitedc-6192276 11t22t2016 1112212017

91 006Glenn M¡llerCommerc¡al

ng
Metal43591 11t22t2016 1112212017

90670 U.IJ 03t27t2017 03127t2018Fence Company Blanca Del Valle

G lnc. Tlm Williamson

iCVE Demol¡tion, lnc.

Davld C. Sterk Construction Dav¡d

lectrical
61

63591

com 905631

7 6 11t18t2017

resno,

APPROVED

D O3t1612017 0311612018

APPROVED

APPROVED 0911912016 O9/1

93722 B

B 12018

3344,
93536 m

DDK lnc. Janet H

I

i -D,91 

^m"9 

9Ðslru-cjign, ltg,. ..- ..9lt9fL99

95828 ofi¡ce1

ion.com

03t2712017 0312712018

APPROVED 1t2016 0811112017

o5t11t2017

$1

Kurtz Aliso

744458

822511 0

100

Networks G lnc. Chr¡s

Com lnc. BJ ahmadi

Al¡so
100
Aliso

92656

92656

82251

a2251

2781

APPROVED 0311612017

03t22t2017 8

san
000

,E, R, 95124 c-10 APPROVED 05/27 16 05t2712017

APPROVED O1/1
.-çgs-t.P-?v,
i ELECTRI
;suppLv

94607

CO OF PASADENA

Tinâ
2668

91107

14.

169577 c-10 05t27 t2016 0512712017

3of10

000



92064
mercy.

91730
21550
Woodland 9l 367

94550

92806
W. Slauson Ave.,

17--0, ç 9 ! 
ygt -c_ity,,c".â, 99?? 0" tc@ft999,991m

175 lndustrial Blvd NE,

.com

co

963457

1 005262

44301

PROVED 05t11t2016 0s/1 1

r 6 11t18t2017

re Floor lnc Oscar

Kr¡sta

W¡l Evans

Ric Narvaez

APPROVED 1

Environmental Construction,

Envise

i Evans Brothers, lnc.
ráéiritv Éüíuêié &-Él€tóÍói3;-'
lnc-

CONSTRUCTION

11t18t2016

m B

11t18t2017

11t22t2017

01111t2017 0 1t201

01t17t2017 0111712018

Ðt 000 000

000

$4,000,000 ;

Fischer lnç: 9.e:l\tt919,9! .

Matos

FjX P?it'llins cgmp?ny_ Andreas Loizu

GA 30701

Bernardi 92405

Woodland .com

849044

467787

7 03t2712018

APPROVED 08t1112016

DecoratinqContractor),8 APPROVED 0811712016 0811712017

Foam

Electrìc

Ann Herman

Vivian Castro

85211
8137 W¡nter Gardens

92040

Escond¡do

o.com

.com

¡nouez.com

501 1 67 c-39
B

A

APPROVED 01t1112017 0111112018

APPROVED 11l1

APPROVED 0310912017
ng

ng

GGG lnc.

GGG Demolition, lnc.

lnc.

lnc.

Lourdes Varuas

Jamee

Thom

lnc. Vincent

Allison Sherman

whì

Suite 1

1439 W
92868

92064

Costa

94566
Street,

Glendale, CA, 91203
:12'10 Stabler Ln, Yuba City,

95993

AP

AP

APPROVED 0511112016

APPROVED 0312712017

os12712016 0512712017

10t19t2016 10t1912017

o8t17t2017

A
B

B

c-27

98 $1

l0Gould 0

000

Green Growth

H.L. Moe Co., lnc.

lHilbers lnc

es.com

m
.co

17 0111112018

o3t09t2017 031091201

Heati 000

.co

nical lnc.

rlAWlBqilqqÞ

Alma Martinez

Robert

cA 93307 m 4 B o3t27 t2017 0312712018

APPROVED 05127t2016

itcoN w-Eqr lN

ng
, Companies, lnc.

lnterior Demol lnc.

BERNARD ASHKAR

Sarah Brouillette

Jeremv Knioht

Corlett

KEN

PARKPLACE SUITE

107,1
ó/ó

00000

91 020

c 747737
C-1 0 (Electicãl Contractor),.c

91 c-7 01t1112017 0111

09t2912016 0912912017
ng

c-2

0511112016 0511 7

1111812017c-12 APPROVED I1lI

ENGINEERING INC KEN CORDEIRO STE 1

IAL
.net

405281

Eng¡ ng

09/19/2016 0911912017

4of10



ú m 15 ng

90032 C-54 APPROVED 6 11t2212017

APPROVED 0811112016 0811112017

09t1912017

000Cal¡fornia

i Janus

Sharon

Brian

Barbara

91016 791 c-10

B eneral
rneeflng

K & z CABIN FJ ço_,,,1N"ç,",..,. PE.|! lJ.!"9
ONT

2

Simi

Thousand

91 761

101

92648 nc,com

Finish

B

u-ö

Steam
ng

ng

c-20

c-16

31 91

mail.com 1000195

APPROVED 1011312016 1

APPROVED 16 1112212017

APPROVED 03/09/201 I

o3t28t2017 03128120

6 1111812017

APPROVED 0312812017 0312812018

10t191201

01to512017 011051201

o5t27t2016 0512712017

$4Rothweiìer n

iK.E. Rodgers, lnc.

Kazoni lnc

Cìntractors

i

IKeyglgll9 Bqilqels !nç
r KFY Unified Mechanical

KINCAID I

Kar¡m Makarehch¡

Yablan

lnc. dba United JeremyYablan

tNc.

92223

90670

92807

93065

000Keith

net
m

uilders. biz

com

951

695797
ng

re
Sacramento

92121

9501

öt

APPROVED 0312712017 0312712018 150 000

775

Ken Harms

lnc. Jada Price

c-8 P 0312212017

07t0612016

0312812018

Klassen
6405

APP

000
Los

B

B

net o5t27t2016 051271201791 750

91 750lnc.

:Malcolm Drill¡ng
: lnc.

Michael
Company,

Ton¡ Linderman Well APPROVED 11

APPROVED 0312712017

7 01t11t2018

I

Azusa
757834

8l8ll

91 706
ue,

92337 om

tSystemg,.. !llg: ...

, 
MçG_9 ¡f 9 c 9 ilB-c"!i|9.......... . .. . ..ß?\1],?-. 3i 99

i Mechanical Technoìogy
Rebecca Harkins 117 92A67 net

Bu¡

Venti and Air-

Contractor)
A (General Engineering
Contractor), B (General

PPROVED 0312712017 0312712018

APPROVED o3t28t2017 0312812018 s1.000,000
l

s3.500.000 i
10950 Dale Street, Stanton, est¡mating@melsm¡thelectric.

Mel Smith Flê.tr¡c lnc. Mel Sm¡th cA. 90680 côm 394741 APPROVED 0312712017 0312712018

5 of 10



Mesa Enerqv Roqer Arellano
1822
cA, 93308 rarellãno@emcor.net
1 130 Trenton Ave- , Orange, isabel@millerenvironmental.c

Contractor), C-4 (Boiler, Hot APPROVED 03t16t2017 03i16/2018 $1,500,000;
A (General Engineering

611215

MPI-Miller Plumbino lnc. Mike Ruooles

,MTM Builders, lnc. Mavra Checo

,ruv e !9_c1¡i9¡9¡ 119, Btiflt AÞ19!
,NATIONAL AIR INC dba
NATIONAL AIR & ENERGY

Paula Menard

NEALECTRIC NC

Co. AI

Arsalan

Valerie Crellin

1480 Frontage Road, Chula mcheco@mtmbuilders¡nc.co
911 m

uy.
46 Temecula 92590 com 1 001 662
2053

-com

92064
2790
Vista, CA,92081 adminest@nealelectr¡c.com 802488_
3002DowAve.,Ste.218, rarce@new-dc.com;
Tust¡n 92780 97132

92821 .com

B

c- 10

B (General Building

c-20

and

APPROVED 03t27t2017 0312712018

7 0111112018

APPROVED 05t2712016 0512712017

APPROVED 07
ng

B 7

0312812017 0312812018

17 03t28t2018

APPROVED 11t22t2016 1112212017

APPROVED 03128t2017 0312812018 $300,000

, Novus Construction

NSA Construct¡on

Winni Lucas F, Chatswo-rth, ç,4, 9191'1
19562 Venturâ Blvd., Su¡te

91356

m APP 17 0312812018 000 000

1t2017 01

6 of l0



Pqinl!!s g Q9g9L- !!1g,, .,. ".--. .-- Buchner APPROVED 0312312017

TPARC.ED/jf-o_11A,-e1Ie| .. ... . .. .ghg,!'l.fç.fg .....

Park West lnc Collin

rLTD Thurmon

ÌLTD . ..
Patrìcia l-

Thurmon

'Pacific West Buiìders Michele

Pierre Landscape, lnc Jose Rivera

Fresno, C4,93725 m

us.com

Âôa ol

441

638989

APPROVED 0710612016

APPROVED 0312812017

APPROVED

APPROVED 01IO5I2O1

07 t0612016 0710612017

1112212017

00

22421 G¡lberto, Suite A,
Rancho Santa

92064

91 950

91 706
1 680

92571

$1

rt,

'18

01t11t2017 0111112018

6 08t2512017

000

8

Pìat¡num Construct¡on Inc. Carr¡e

I nc. Lazatita

lnc

Balance Co. lnc Karen Fox

Precision Air Balance Co. lnc

S. East
92805

Costa 92627
1240

92807

Anahei 92807

c.com

ôm

m

c-9 11t2212016 1112212017

oqt1112016 0811112017

'r 6 05t27 t2017

o3t23t2017 0312312018

net APPROVED

APPROVED

$250Menezes

00 000

H,
000

92025

Sacramento 95826

95826

APPROVED 01t11t2018

D 11t18t2016 1111812017lNc

Jac¡ Thiel

sheldon

Julie

847133

8471 7 03t2812018
lnc.

rNc

iPro-Craft

DANIEL DOBRESCU U .com 1 103 c-7

c-20

c-36

APPROVED 0312812017

09/1 9i201 6

AP

APP

APPROVED 0312312017

17 03/09/2018

03/09/201 I

8

7

ng
Blnc.

05
Ma Santa

rway
Mesa 92626

UNIT 1

mefce

lnc. Marrs

R. Jensen Co. Jensen

R.W. Smith & Co.

RAN ENTERPRISES INC THIERRY

Contlac1ol9, ![]9: . .. . \ll9g1l Fairbanks

ithco.com

APPROVED

ROVED 10/13/2016 1011

81 03t28t2018

18

000 000

000nbar.net

Rancho Pac¡fic Immekus

:.ß-B-9"ILE*EI.l{F""TAl=-Llt"9--..,- RO

HEET MET INC. ROBERT BARN

ROBERT BARNES

Rancho
1 893

net c-10 D 0512712016

C-43 (Sheet Metal Contractor) APPROVED 04lz9l2916 0412912017

c-43 01 01t11t2018

c-43 APPROVED 03t28t2017 I

c-10 0310912017

00000

00000

00000 .net

63971 1

63971 1

11

pan

m

R1 nnn nnrì

r ß"q :9H E Er- 14 -"EI-^ lL.l |l I
Maria De Leon

90603 -^^^.,Â.^hâ.ââ^ .com

co

25421

Metal

APÞprì\/trn ot13t2016 1011312017

7ot10



262
i

, Red Hawk Services Loni 92570

lResorrrce
bbJ4 ng

90805
mar

130 E Orangethorpe Ave.

com

81709'1

Unit F, Placentia, CA, 92870 connie@rmsystemsinc.net

c-21 APPROVED

APPROVED 03t28t2017

I

Ic-10

:RM Systems, lnc. Connie Avramescu c-7 . APPßovED. .03!281?017 99{29{?q19 .. . ."$-790:0q"9 i

Coast Bu lnc. Ladderbush

lnc. Lillian

L¡llian

s.c.

slr]lgÞlgg! cgrpAny ng$ 
"Lppçz

Scorp¡o Enterprises dba
AireMasters Air Conditioni

A

B

AP 17 I

I

000

135 S. Market
390

93308

76643

Shores 94065

90670

A

APPROVED 0312312017

05t2712016 0512712017

APPROVED 0512712016

APPROVED 03t28t2017 03n8n0

331

331

441

net 72771

17 000

A

c-20

D O8t11t2016 0811112017

APPROVED 03t28t2017 031281201

03t2312017 0312312018

APPROVED 0312812017

APPROVËD 0312812017 0312812018

ùl

S¡lver

'l.t9 .. .

Soectrum

Jennifer Anderson

Cindv Adair

. lnc. Debbìe Farole

cA 92571

lrvine, CA, 92618
9902 Channel Road

92571

35 and APPROVED 1011312016 1011312017

APPROVED 11122120 6

APPROVED 0512712016

A (General Engineering
B APPROVED 0111712017 0111712018

APPROVED 0111112017 01

0312812018

ng,

Ventilati APPROVED 0811112016 08/',1 17

ng

m

$400,000 i

000 000

000

000

Mecha nigel

Anq¡e Peckman

9tanloll q!Uq_e-9,,1q9- 
"-""""--"_ 

q99_8p.yi9.. 90680 m

utìl ¡ nc. Ces Pavia m

14251 Fem Avenue, Chino,

9!?1,9?F Dryw4l, lr,c,

s-,un-qgl Ft99t:it9, tts,
l

Sundt

Lakeside, CA 92040, com 444328-
ìö58ö-BëäöhBiüo.,Stánión,- êstimatins@siäñiönüt¡lit¡es.ö -

c9f'1l''?_c_tor), c-2 (l t9_\tlgl!oj AP-P_RqV,E D.

A (General Engineering
B

B APPROVED

APPROVED 0310912017

0312812017 0312812018

6 04t29t2017

I

7Dee Waìker cA, e1710 d9ç@-i-u.fþ"çlllloo_fi!-1s-:c9m

zeoo Oàièwäv Oaks Drive
47491 APPROVED 0811112016 0811

ng
5100 o00 000 iRÕb¡n Hunt #300 Sâerâmêntô CA rshunllôsundl cÒm 5 côntiâ.Jor'ì B fGeneral APPROVED 10t1312016 1011312017

8of10



C-16 (Fire Protect¡on
911525 APPROVED 10t1912016 10t1912017

o3to9t20't7 03t09t2018

c-36 APPROVED 0912912016 0912912017
Suttìes Plumbing and 21 541 Nordhoff Street Unit C

lvìcçrrnrp¡].ç91"P-... ...... ..
c-34 c- APPROVED 0412912016 0412912017

7618 Jellico Ave, Northridge, office@technioncontractors.c A (General Engineering j

Don Kim
Concrete

lnc. Rachel Stevens

iuniy,-ejs,9.l 49p"|ld!.ç"o_,,.1rc, . 'D"?Íç1,]lo]tqf .

USS Cal Builders lnc. Eric Othman 654454 B 7 0312812018 000
ng

9AA742 APPROVED 1Val lg:v.ÎiPçlirs,-1r"9. Steve Vatter Ste. 1 92203 17 000

lnc.Co.

W.S. Klem Contractor lnc. W.S. Klem lnc.
West

Rachael Gonzalez

CONTRACTO UE CASTILLO

cA92020

ng

1111812017

07 t0612017

0912912017

ost29t2017

APPROVED O1IO5I2O17

APPROVËD

I nc.

tNc

Horack 90631

B

APPROVED 03t2312017 0312312018

9 of 10



Woodcliff Babak

Malou Laureano

90025

90249

93534 construct¡on.com

mech.com
208 W. Pillsbury

APPROVED 0312812017 031281201

APPROVED 09t29t2016 0912912017

9t2016 0911912017

10 of 10



CUPCCA Application Report
For Westside Union School District

Created March29,2017

41765 12th St W Suite G, craig@medallioncontractinginc.com 567084-

com 808040_ nting and APPROVED 0210512017 1213112017

Contractor) APPROVED 01 12131

A (General Engineering
ContractÒrl B (General

C-32 (Park¡ng and Highway APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017

C-33 (Painting and APPROVED 0210112017 1213112017

. P9çcl'êins."c-9llr.açl-o"!:).
C-17 (Glaz¡ng Contractor),

c-7 (Low Voltage Systems APPROVED o2lo1l2o17 1213112017

ContractoÍ)
12t3112017

B (General APPROVED 0211812017 1213

APPROVED 0111212017 12131

C- APPROVED O3/1 6t2017 1213112017

7
1 960 Craig Fries

lA Plus Painting M 108 Morella Court, Roseville, apluspainti

A Step Above Tatìana Lew¡s 1064 Hor¡zon Dr,

[a¡m-e-l(, C4. 94533
AMPCO Contracting, lnc. Debbie Carrillo 1540 S. Lewis Street, dcarr¡l

AMS Paving, lnc Kris Flory 1l060RoseAve, Fontana, k.flory@amspaving.com

5, 954733

851752

4 1 5436

652709

680575

76031 0

927141_

lo@ampcocontracting.com

ARCO PAINTING CO KONSTANTINOS
I ATARAKIS

.ASM Construct¡on lnc dba Robert Burner
Amer:lca,n Sheet !\491?!
Áóuänce Communications Áiiöäöo"zéimêno 

- --- - -

520 TAYLOR STREET #406 hor¡zonkm@aol.com
saN.FM.N_cis-ç-q
1 947 John Towers

.Caion, CA, 92020
Avenue,

4399 Collìng road East zermenoo@aol.com

10900 Hartland St., mmichael@agc7.com
Cablilq lnç
Aghapy Group lnc.

Bgnilq, cA 9:199''2, Bgnlla cA,
Michael M¡chael A (General Engineering APPROVED 0111112017

Allison Mechanical, lnc. Bonnie Gordon

Fabric & R¡ck LaPierre

, Engi!ì9enns,lt:.rç
Asphalt, Fabric &

1E¡oineerìno, lnc
Bowen Engineerìng and Erik Bowen

1 968 Essex Redlands, bgordon@allisonl.net
cA. 92373
¿ôóó Lime Ave., S¡gnal Hill,

679866_ B (General ldìng

747934
. ço-n-treç!pr), -q (G-e-nqrel.

747934 A (General Engineering

656741

APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017

APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017

17 1213112017

.com A (General Engineer¡ng APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017

.. cA, s0755
Jessica Rivera 2633LimeAvenue,Signal estimating@afesporis.com

Hi!|, cA, -e_ozÞs

0Environmental
: Byrom-Davey, lnc. Christlne Butler 13220 Creek Drive christineb@byrom-davey.com

]CIMCO A/C & SHEET SANDRA M 13063 PARK STREET

, SANTA FË SPR|NgS, CA
S. INC ELLIE MORENO 2'1935 VAN BUREN ST UNIT ellie@clsconstructors.net

örö ööñsrnüöïöns, iruc 
-EttiE"MöRÈñö - ^ -----3í¿feil-"J"-Tåî3ito-fu ellie@clsconstrûctors.net

L

803447

290524

98007'1

980071*

Engineering APPROVED 01 2t2017 1213112017

C-43 (Sheet Metal 01t12t2017 1213112017

A (General Engineering APPROVED 0111212017 't213112017

A (General APPROVED 0111112017 12t3112017 :

colornewco@yahoo.com 81 8650 B Bu¡ld¡ng APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017
NEW CO. LOUIE LOIZU 23645 MARY

B (General Building 02t0912017 1213112017
Aìr, lnc. Liza Go^zalez 7337 Varna Avenue, North lgonza ngair.com 240778

^^ñ+râ^t^r\ 
a-2n /\^fârm-Air

1of 5



rCommercial Roofing System Glenn Hiller 11735 Goldring Rd, Arcadia, crs@comroofsys.com 59122.,

591222

c-39

C-39 (Roofing Contractor), C- APPROVED o31o712017 1213112017,Commercial Roof¡ng Glenn Hiller 11735 Goldring Road, crs@comroofsys.com

Consolidated Networks John Kowalsky 1261 Trav¡s Blvd, SuÎte 200, jtk@cnc-usa.com
CôrDôration

rCooley Construction lnc. Karen Shackelford 17525 Eucalyptus

965001_

net 348038

43
C-7 (Low Voltage Systems

A (General Engineer¡ng

01t12t2017 1213

01t1112017 1213112017

,Countywide Mechanical Dana Falk

ig¡tal Networks Group, lnc. Chris Kurtz

Envi
Gtqu,p,.lnq, . ."
Envise Knapp

I

iFAST-TRACK R¡c Narvaez

,coNSTßUCr!ON

'Ë¡niineo 
rtóórs iñc Kim

Fôresi. CA. 92530
100 Columbia, Suite'100,
Aliso Vieio. CA. 92656
32718. 19tn Street, Signal
Hiil cA 90705

chris@ecgcorp. net

7421 Orangewood Ave,
Garden Grove. CA. 92841

kknapp@enviseco.com

5711 W. Slauson Ave., Su¡te
170 Culver Citv CA. 90230

ric@ftcgc.com

nson El prequal@countywidems.com 967998

p.com 82251 1

salessupport@d¡g¡ta¡netlvorksgroup.com 822511-

0 c.APPROVED 0211812017 1213112017

20 lwarm-A¡r Hèãt¡no.
C-7 (Low Voltage Systems APPROVED 0111112017 1213112017

AÞÞRöVËö--ö 4i, ilùài;Àì --ìi ùé|iiìzlili^-:.
j

12131t2017Juse a11415_

1005262

674880_

B (General Building

B (General Building
Contractor). C-21 lBu¡ìdino
B (General Buildìng

B (General Building

APPROVED O1

APPROVED O1

APPROVED 01t1112017 1213112017
conlleclpr), c-4 (B9ilqr, HoJ .

çpnu?çle!:)
C-15 (FlooringBrown 8863 Greenback Lane 136, kbrown@fìnishedfloors.com

,First Electric Systems, lnc. Jason Ahn 815 Sungrove Pl., Brea, CA, fesjason@gmail.com

945?ã

Fix Painting Company Andreas Loizu 23003 Ventura Blvd aloizu@hotmail.com

Foam Experts Roofing, lnc. Mary Ann Herman
weedþ¡Q Hjll-s-, cA, 913ç4- -Þó Bói ï5¿ö, ruèsa À2, ---ióamiöööäöi.Cöm--

Contractor), C-10 (Ele-cJrlcal -
773811- A (General Engineering APPROVED 0310712017 1213112017

anó-Êróôl--- ÄpÞnöVËö orrl 2t2017 12t3112017

B (General Building D 01t1112017 1213112017

CôntrâctÕr'ì
C-33 (Painting and APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017

C-39 (Roofing Contractor) APPROVED 0111112017 12131t2017

897532_

990088_

467787

501 1 67

Fremont Co. Tìffany Gallup

Dominguez Lynn

Global Power Group Tony Campbell

2949 Onyx Avenue, tgallup@fremontmìllwork.com

inguez.com
trscondiclo CA
3309 E. M¡raloma Ave, tcampbell@gpgpower.com

249756

495764

870741 _

C-6 (Cabinet, Miìlwork and APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017 :

Ca
A (General Engineering o2to1t2017 1213112017
l:ôhtrâ.Jôr\ R lGencral
A (General Eng¡neering APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017

cróuär Þöwer ò;oüö-------îönt- óãmóbéii --

Guirguis Electric Samwel Guirguis

Howard Ridley Co., lnc. Jon Ridley

INTEGRA-CSl Inc.

185
CÕslâ Me-sâ. CA S2626
13349 PreciadoAve, Chino, guirguiselectric@yahoo.com

3936 Ave., Chino, CA, ,

92806
3309 E. Ave,

1749 Julian Avenue, San

.com

.com

.com

8707 41 _

Õ I Õ+OO

967653_

304198_

481246

A (General Eng¡neerìng APPROVED 0111212017 12131

Specialty) APPROVED O3lo7l2117 1 t2017

A Engineering APP 12t3112017

C-10(ElectricalContractor) APPROVED 0210112017 1213112017

A (General APPROVED 0211812017 1213112017

A (General APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017
7

4133 MohrAvenue, Suite D,

,INTEGRA-CSl lnc. Delana Henderson

lntegrated Demolition and JAY GANDHI

4133 MohrAvenue;
Pfeasánlon CA C4566
4930 E La Palma Ave, CA- jay@ìdrdemo.com

.com 481246

1 003504 C-21 (Buìld¡ng

Engineering APPROVED
B

2131 17

APPROVED 0210112017 1213112017

,lnc
Gerry Rodriguez 7610 Nat¡onal drive., 869285

A (General

Build¡ng

2o1 5

1 003504 APPROVED O3tO712017 1213

APPROVED O3IO7I2O17 1

7

7



iKJl Plumbing Joey lsaman

:KNORR SYSTEMS INC TIADRA CARTER

KYA Services LLC

Klassen Corporation

:MARQUEZ CABLE
iSYSTEMS INC
MMJ Construction, lnc. JUDY Ba¡ley-Savage

38904 S¡erra H¡ghway, kjiplumbinggeneral@yahoo.com
Pâlmdalè. CA 93550
2221 STANDARD AVENUE, tiadrac@knorrsystems.com
SANTAANA CA 92707
1522 Brookhollow Dr, Suite 3, sierra.read@thekyagroup.com

e08267

562312

984827

350573

803538_

988999_

C-36(PlumbingContractor) APPROVED 0111112017 1213112017

C-61 (Limited Specialty) APPROVED 0111112017 1213112017

B (General Building APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017

B (General Building APPROVED 0210912017 1213112017
t,-õ

Sierra Reâd

Keyron Mackey 2021 Westw¡nd Drive,

- 
¡¡Á ciö"Ë i-ö ñ Ès - *--* ?,3ååå:I¡8"*'e# 3?l3l^¡t¡ -

trtr spRtNês ca qo67n

39100 Air Park Dr.,
Temeculâ CA 92592

kmackey@klassencorp.com

sales@marquezcable.com

info@mmjconstruction.com

C-7 (Low Voltage Systems
Contrâctor). C-1 0 lElectrical
B (General Building
Contractor)

APPROVED O3t07t2017 1

APPROVED O3tO7t2017 1213112017

MPI-Miller Plumbing lnc. Mike Ruggles

MW LOYD, INC. Biìl Murodck

i Medal lion Contracting lnc. Craig Fries

164 S. Valencia St, Glendora, mike@mpiplumbing.com 720581_

4266, Chatsworth, mwl1142@sbcglobal.net 7 1 1834

cA,91313
41765 12th St West Suiie G, barbara@medallioncontractinginc.com 567084-
Palmdale CA 93551

C-36(PlumbingContractor) APPROVED 0210912017 1213112017

A ineer¡ng APPROVED 0111112017 1213112017

B ng APPROVED 0312112017 1213112017

Contractor)

l

Nations Roof

Neal Electric Corp Menard

Ohno Construct¡on Company Sld Fontenot

2790 Business Park Drive, adminest@

1 6398 Boyle Avenue,

802588_

833470_

C-10 (Electrical A APPROVED 02t18t2017 1213112017

APPROVED O1111120',17 123

Company Sld Fontenot

:

lOlympos Painting lnc. Christos .Skianis

iPARC Environmental Shelly Ferry

1 6398 Boyle Avenue, ohnocc@comcast.net

su¡te I Van olympospaìntinc@gmail.com

2A64 DorothyAvenue, sferry@parcenvironmental.com

a33470

94091 0

A (General Engineering APPROVED 0111112017 1213112017

A (Genêral APPROVED 7 1213112017

A (General Engìneer¡ng APP 12017 12t31t2017

Pac¡f¡c West Builders

Painting & Decor, Inc.

Michele Ansiaett

Nyle Buchner

1 248 Coolidge Avenue, michele@ rs.

N?!i_qn?l _City, cA, e 1 e50
P.O. Box 5926, Orange, CA, pa¡nting.decor@cox.net
92463

com 833334_

276640

B BU

B (General Building

D 01/1112017 1213112017 
i

APPROVED 0210112017 1213112017

22421Gilberto,SuiteA, pkacy@parkwestinc,com 4¿tsaz- ÎTå'åt;l¿liiÌ¡Îu'¡Í"5;ïiulo Äor*oü= ö oii^ztioiì 12t3

o1t11t2017 1213112017

1t2017Park West Landscape, lnc. Patrick Tracy

,Pipe Constructors, lnc Arna Cates 1680 llliono¡s Ave #12, Perris, pipeconstructors@yahoo.com 533268_ A (General Engineerlng
a^ñtrâ^+^r\ R /lìôñêrâl

3of5



Platinum Construction, lnc. Richard Wilson

,Precision Concrete Jaci Thiel
Constructron lnc
Pro-Craft Construction. lnc. Jess¡ca Reed

S. East St., Anaheim, CA,
92805
1058 Canyon Creek Place,
Escondido. CA. 92025
31597 Outer Hwy 10 Ste B,

jaci@pccinc.biz

esiimãii ñô@úôíäft ¿ôné{iüòüòñinc.

870864

462754

com 467234_

APPROVED O1t11t2017 1213112017

A (Genera¡ Ënglneering APPROVED 0111112017 1213112017

B

A (General Eng¡neering APPROVED O1l12l2O1 12t3 7

Qualìty Re¡nforcing, lnc. Jeff Miller

:Quiel Brothers Electric Sign Sheri Stahlheber

RDM Electric Co., lnc- Maria De Leon

13275 Gregg Street, Poway,
cA, 92064

jmiller@qualityre¡nforc¡ng.com

272 S.l" St, San Bernardino, sherib@quielsigns.com

l336TRedwoodAvenue, m.deleon@rdmcompanies.com

6833 1 7_ C-50 (Reinforcing Steel APPROVED 0111112017 1

217345_ C-10 (Electr¡cäl Contractor) APPROVED 0211812017 1213112017

1t2017 ;

Schultz lndustries lnc. dba Ruth Lopez 131 Ava Dr., rlope2@stu rdisteel. net

Scorpio Enterprises dba
AireMasters Air Conditioni

Stephanie Haney 1 2556 Santa shaney@airemasters-ac.com
Fe SDrinqs. CA. 90670

Stonhard, Divìsion of Sloncor Heather Chase
Grouo. lnc

.1000 East Park Ave, Maþle hchase@stonhard.com
Shâdê N.l 08052

:Stumbaugh & Associates lnc. Scott Hutflesz 47602 Kato Road, Fremont, scotth@stumbaugh.net

: Sium¡ãuén ä nsöóóiáiéé inð,--SCótt-ilùffiész 
- ------- -¿i6öä 

Káiö Róäd;ilèmônì, scotth@stumbâugh.nei

lnc. Dee Walker 14251 Fern Avenue, Chino, dee@su

&M Construction Francine Accetta 780 ma¡l.com

727715

31 5631

256840

288724

288724

474919_

586380

0741851

647808_

Engineering APPROVED 0111112017 1213112017

Bu¡lding APPROVED 0210912017 1

and Floor 01 21201 112017

C-61 (L¡mited Spec¡alty) APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017

Ci61 (Limitèd 0 1t20M213112017

C-15 (Flooring and APPROVED O1t12t2017 1213112017

ô^¡.^ 
^^ 

ôñ7âa ê^^+.â^r^r\ ô ôa /Þr'ildi^^
APPROVED O310712017 12t31t2017

I

APPROVED 03t1612017 12131t2017

7 12131t2017

i......... ., ..... .....

ITELACU Construct¡on

iMenas,e-mgnl loc:
,TELENET VolP, lNC.

Daniel Clem 604 N. Eckhoff St., Orange,
cA 92868

EMMELINE SMILANSKY 850 PARKVIEW DRIVE

dclem@telacu.com

esmt

B (General Bu¡lding

E NAZERIAN GROUP ARPY NAZERIAN '16218VENTURABLVD., arpy@nazerian.net 787198_ A (General APPROVED 03t07t2017 1213112017

;TRUELINE CONSTRUCTION ED KRUSE
& SURFACTNG TNC

Tabbara Corporatlon Mike Tabbara

West Gìass, lnc. Debbie Nogales

1 651
coRoNA cA s2880
350 N. Lantana Street, Suite mtabbara@tabbaracorp.com

. #z:?1., ça,rn"eillg, cA, s_9ql q

PO Box 2105, Palm Springs, debbie@tandemwest.com

# truel¡ne40@gmaÌl.com bbzbzc

990344

8061 98_

APPROVED 0111112017
fì^nlrâ^fñr\ L-a) ( Þ arkina
A (General Engineering APPROVED 0111212017

7

Contraclor),.
1213112017

B (General

C-17 (Glazing Contractor) APPROVED 0111112A17 1213112017

APPROVED 03t07t2017 1213112017TelPro Vo¡ce and Data lnc Melissa Contreras 41 0 E Avenue 12 105 773094 C-7 (Low

4of5



:Time and Alarm Systems Ashley Garcia

rTrane U.S. lnc Gabe Bensimon

,úniveisát coáiìnss tni Kim ñui¡cË---

3S2SWackerDrive,Mira ashleyg@timeandalarm.com

3253 lmper¡al H¡ghway gabe.bensimon@trane.com

Þö eòx rítã2,-rresno, CA, patric¡a@universalcoatings.net

C-7 (Low Voltage Systems APPROVED 02118t2017 1213112017

A (General Engineering APPROVED 0310712017 121311201756 1 796

717507
contractor), B (General
A (General Engineering APPROVED 0111212017 1213112017 't

C lncorporated dba Vulcan Will¡ams 386, dav¡shopper@vulcansteelcompany.com 663436_
Steel Comoanv cA, 92316
VSC lncorporated dba Vulcan Shannon Williams PO Box 386, Bloomington, davishopper@vulcansteelcompany.com 663436_

c4.92316
VSC lncorporated dba Vulcan Shannon Williams POBox3S6,Bloomington, davishopper@vulcansteelcompany.com 663436_

cA.92316
Vera's Paintìng Veronique Lo¡zu 22938 Mariano St., Woodland lvpaint@outlook.com 977056_

Paintìng Veronique Loizu 22938 Mariano St.. Woodland lvpaint@outlook.com 977056_

Verne's Plumbing, lnc. Lawrence J. Verne .com

:West Coast Air Conditìon¡ng Rachael Gonzalez 1 155 Pioneer Way, Su¡te 101, rlgonzalez@wcac.com 262349

C-33 (Paintìng and APPROVED 02101t2017 1213112017

C-33 (Painting and APPROVED 0210112017 12131

C-34 (Piþeline Contractor), C- PROVED

A (General Engineering APPROVED 0111112017 1213112017

B

c-27 APPROVED 1!2o 12t3112017

C-51 (Structural Steel

C-51 (Structural

C-51 (Structural Steel

APPROVED O 7 1213112017

7 1213112017

APPROVED 01t11t2017 1213112017

Contraclor)

WestCoastArborists,lnc. Victor Gonzalez 22OO E.Via Burton, Anaheim, vgonzalez@wcai ric.coñ 366764_

Western States Roofing, lnc. Lynne Reeves

Wolverine Fence Co, lnc Bobby Horack

1 8605 Parthenia, Northridge,

fìÂ onA? I

C-39 (Roof¡ng Contractor) APP

C-1 3 (Fencing

17 12t3112017

o2to1t2017 12t31t2017c0m

993251_

870586_

5of5



TO

BOARD AGENDA

Ãpr|L4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Board Bylaws - Second and Fina Reading

BACKGROLTND

As part of Board Governance, the following Board Bylaws are being reviewed. Revisions are suggested by

CSBA as a result of either recent judicial rulings or legislative enactment make our bylaws consistent with law

BB/E 9320, Meetings and Notices
BB 9321, Closed Session Purposes and Agendas
BB 932I.1, Closed Session Actions and Reports
BB 9322, Agenda/Meeting Materials

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

a
J



Board Bylaw
Meetings And Notices

Board Bylaws BB 9320(a)

Meetings of the Board of Trustees are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing district
business.

A Board meeting exists whenever a majority of Board members gather at the same time and

place to hear, discuss or deliberate upon any item within the subject matter jurisdiction of the

Board or district. (Government Code 54952.2)

In accordance with state open meeting laws, the Board shall hold its meetings in public and shall
conduct closed sessions during these meetings only to discuss confidential matters specified by
law. To encourage community involvement in the schools, meetings shall provide opportunities
for questions and comments by members of the public and shall be conducted in accordance with
law and Board-adopted bylaws.

(cf.9321- Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)
(cf . 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)
(cf . 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

@f. %23 - Meeting Conduct)

Except as otherwise authorized by law, direct communication, personal intermediaries, and

technological devices shall not be used by a majority of Board members to develop a collective
concurrence as to an action that members will take on any item of district business.

(Government Code 54952.2)

In order to help ensure participation in the meeting by disabled individuals, the Superintendent or

designee shall provide appropriate disability-related accommodations or modifications upon
request in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. (Government Code 54953.2,

s49s4.1)

Meeting notices and agendas shall specify that an individual who requires disability-related
accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Regular Meetings

The Board shall hold at least one regular meeting each month. Regular meetings shall be held at

5:00 p.m. on 1st and 3rd Tuesday at a district facility.

At least 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, the agenda shall be posted at one or more locations
freely accessible to members of the public. (Government Code 54954.2)

1



BB e320(b)
If a fire, flood, earthquake or other emergency renders the regular meeting place unsafe,

meetings shall be held for the duration of the emergency at aplace designated by the president or

designee, who shall so inform, by the most rapid available means of communication, all news

media who have requested notice of special meetings. (Government Code 54954)

Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board may be called by the presiding officer or a majority of the Board

members. (Government Code 54956)

'Written 
notice of special meetings shall be delivered personally or by any other means to all

Board members and the local media who have requested such notice in writing. The notice shall

be received at least 24 hours before the time of the meeting. The notice shall also be posted at

least24 hours before the meeting in a location freely accessible to the public. The notice shall

specify the time and place of the meeting and the business to be transacted or discussed; no other

business shall be considered at these meetings. (Education Code 35144; Government Code

s49s6)

Every notice of a special meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to
directly address the Board concerning any item that has been described in the meeting notice,

before or after the item's consideration. (Government Code 54954.3)

Any Board member may waive the 24-hour written notice requirement prior to the time of the

meeting by filing a written waiver of notice with the clerk or secretary of the Board or by being
present at the meeting at the time it convenes. (Government Code 54956)

Public notice shall be given at least 72 hours before any retreats, study sessions or training
sessions held by the Board. All such meetings shall be held within district boundaries and

action items shall not be included.

Emergency Meetings

In the case of an emergency situation for which prompt action is necessary due to the disruption
or threatened disruption of public facilities, the Board may hold an emergency meeting without
complying with the 24-hour notice or 24-hour posting requirement for special meetings pursuant

to Government Code 54956. The Board shall comply with all other requirements for special

meetings during an emergency meeting. (Government Code 54956.5)

An emergency situation means either of the following: (Govemment Code 54956.5)

1. A work stoppage, crippling activity or other activity that severely impairs public health

and/or safety as determined by a majority of the members of the Board

(cf . 4141.614241.6 - Concerted Action/Work Stoppage)

2



BB 9320(c)
2. A dire emergency, which shall be defined as a crippling disaster, mass destruction,
terrorist activity, or threatened terrorist actthat poses peril so immediate and significant that
requiring the Board to provide one-hour notice before holding an emergency meeting under this
section may endanger the public health andlor safety as determined by a majority of the members

of the Board

Except in the case of a dire emergency, the Board president, secretary or designee shall give

notice of the emergency meeting by telephone at least one hour before the meeting to the local
media that have requested notice of special meetings. If telephone services are not functioning,
the notice requirement of one hour is waived and, as soon after the meeting as possible, the
Board shall notify those media representatives of the meeting and shall describe the purpose of
the meeting and any action taken by the Board. (Government Code 54956.5)

In the case of a dire emergency, the Board president, secretary or designee shall give such notice
at or near the time he/she notifies the other members of the Board about the meeting.
(Government Code 54956.5)

The minutes of the meeting, a list of persons the Board president, secretary or designee notified
or attempted to notify, a copy of the roll call vote, and any actions taken at the meeting shall be

posted for at least 10 days in a public place as soon after the meeting as possible. (Government

Code 54956.5)

Adjourned Meetings

A majority vote by the Board may adjourn any meeting to a later time and place that shall be

specified in the order of adjournment. (Government Code 54955)

If no Board members are present at any regular or adjourned regular meeting, the secretary or the

clerk may declare the meeting adjourned to a later time and shall give notice in the same manner
required for special meetings. (Government Code 54955)

A copy of the order or notice of adjournment shall be conspicuously posted on or near the door
of the place where the meeting was held within 24 hours after the time of adjournment.
(Government Code 5495 5)

Teleconferencing

A teleconference is a meeting of the Board in which Board members are in different locations,
connected by electronic means through audio and/or video. (Government Code 54953)

The Board may use teleconferences for all purposes in connection with any meeting within the

Board's subject matter jurisdiction. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by
roll call. (Government Code 54953)

During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the Board shall participate from

3



BB e320(d)
locations within district boundaries. (Government Code 54953)

Agendas shall be posted at all teleconference locations and shall list all teleconference locations
whenever they are posted elsewhere. Additional teleconference locations may be provided to
the public. (Government Code 54953)

All teleconferenced meetings shall be conducted in a manner that protects the statutory and
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the Board, including the right of
the public to address the Board directly at each teleconference location. (Government Code
549s3)

All Board policies, administrative regulations and bylaws shall apply equally to meetings that are

teleconferenced. The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate public participation in the
meeting at each teleconference location.

Study Sessions, Retreats, Public Forums, and Discussion Meetings

The Board may occasionally convene a study session or public forum to study an lssue ln more
detail or to receive information from staff or feedback from members of the public.

Public notice shall be given in accordance with law when a quorum of the Board is attending a
study session, retreat, public forum, or discussion meeting. All such meetings shall comply with
the Brown Act and shall be held in open session and within district boundaries. Action items
shall not be included on the agenda for these meetings.

Hearings

The Board may occasionally convene public hearings at which no Board action is to be taken.
Such hearings are held solely to allow the Board and members of the public to receive
information. A hearing may take place immediately prior to a Board meeting.

If a quorum of Board members is present at a hearing, notice of the hearing shall be provided
according to procedures specified above for regular meetings.

Other Gatherings

Attendance by a majority of the Board members at any of the following events is not subject to
state open meeting laws provided that a majority of the Board members do not discuss specific
district business among themselves other than as part of the scheduled program: (Government
Code 54952.2)

1. A conference or similar public gathering open to the public that involves a discussion of
issues of general interest to the public or to school Boards

2. An open, publicized meeting organized by a person or organization other than the district

4



BB 9320(e)
to address a topic of local community concern

3. An open and noticed meeting of another body of the district or ata legislative body of
another local agency

4. A purely social or ceremonial occasron

5. An open and noticed meeting of a standing committee of the Board, provided that the
Board members who are not members of the standing committee attend only as observers

(cf. 9130 - Board Committees)

Individual contacts or conversations between a Board member and any other person are not
subject to open meeting laws. (Government Code 54952.2)

Location of Meetings

Meetings shall not be held in a facility that prohibits the admittance of any person on the basis of
ancestry or any characteristic listed in Govemment Code 11135, including, but not limited to,
religion, sex, or sexual orientation. In addition, meetings shall not be held in a facility which is
inaccessible to disabled persons or where members of the public must make a payment or
purchase in order to be admitted. (Government Code 54961)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

Meetings shall be held within district boundaries, except to do any of the following
(Government Code 54954)

1. Comply with state or federal law or coufi order or attend a judicial or administrative
proceeding to which the district is a party

2. Inspect real or personal property which cannot conveniently be brought into the district,
provided that the topic of the meeting is limited to items directly related to the property

3. Participate in meetings or discussions of multiagency signif,rcance, provided these

meetings are held within one of the other agencies' boundaries, with all parlicipating agencies
giving the notice required by law

4. Meet in the closest meeting facility if the district has no meeting facility within its
boundaries or if its principal office is located outside the district

5. Meet with elected or appointed state or federal officials when a local meeting would be

impractical, solely to discuss legislative or regulatory issues affecting the district over which the
state or federal officials have jurisdiction

5



BB e320(Ð

6. Meet in or near a facility owned by the district but located outside the district, provided

the meeting agenda is limited to items directly related to that facility

l. Visit the office of the district's legal counsel for a closed session on pending litigation,

when doing so would reduce legal fees or costs

8. Attend conferences on nonadversarial collective bargaining techniques

g. Interview residents of another district regarding the Board's potential employment of an

applicant for Superintendent of the district

10. Interview a potential employee from another district

Meetings exempted from the boundary requirements, as specified in items #1-10 above, shall

still be subject to the notice and open meeting requirements for regular and special meetings

when a quorum of the Board attends the meeting.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35140 Time and place of meetings
35143 Annual organizational meeting, dale, and notice

35144 Special meeting
35145 Public meetings
35145.5 Agenda; public participation; regulations
35146 Closed sessions

35147 Open meeting law exceptions and applications
GOVERNMENT CODE
11135 State programs and activities, discrimination
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially:
54953 Meetings to be open and public; attendance

54954 Time and place of regular meetings
54954.I Mailed notices
54954.2 Agenda posting requirements, board actions
54956 Special meetings; call; notice
54956.5 Emergency meetings
54961 Prohibition on use of certain facilities
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
I2I0l-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.160 Effective communications
36.303 Auxiliary aids and services

COURT DECISIONS
V/olfe v. City of Fremont, (2006) 144 Cal.App. 544

6



BB e320(g)
216 Sutter Bay Associates v. County of Sutter, (1997) 58 Cal.App. 4th 860
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
88 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 218 (2005)
84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 18i (2001)
84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 30 (2001)
79 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 69 (1996)
78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 327 (1995)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev.2006
ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, 2003

V/EB SITES
CSBA, Agenda Online:
http://www.csba.org/Services/Services/GovernanceTechnology/AgendaOnline.aspx
California Attorney General's Office : http ://www. caag. state. ca.us

Bylaw WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 16, 2008 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: Iuly 24,2072

7



Board Bylaw
Closed Session Purposes And Agendas

Board Bylaws BB 932r(a)

The Board of Trustees is committed to complying with state open meeting laws and modeling
transparency in its conduct of district business. The Board shall hold closed sessions only for
purposes authorized by law. A closed session may be held during a regular, special, or
emergency meeting in accordance with law.

Each agenda shall contain a general description ofeach closed session item To be discussed at the
meeting, as required by law. (Government Code 54954.2)

(cf.9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf . 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

The Board shall disclose in open session the items to be discussed in closed session. In the
closed session, the Board may consider only those matters covered in its statement. After the
closed session, the Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning the meeting, and
when applicable, shall disclose any action taken in the closed session, in the manner prescribed
by Govemment Code 54951.1. (Government Code 54957.7)

(cf. 932I. i - Closed Session Actions and Reports)

The Board shall not disclose any information that is protected by state or federal law. In
addition, no victim or alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or child abuse shall be identified
in any Board agenda, notice, announcement, or report required by the Brown Act, unless the
identity of the person has previously been publicly disclosed. (Government Code 54957.7,
s496r)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

A Board member shall not disclose confidential information received in a closed session unless
the Board authorizes the disclosure of that information. (Government Code 54963)

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

Personnel Matters

The Board may hold a closed session to consider the appointment, employment, evaluation of
performance, discipline, or dismissal of an employee. Such a closed session shall not include
discussion or action on proposed compensation except for a reduction of compensation that
results from the imposition of discipline. (Government Code 54951)

(cf .2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent)

I



BB e321(b)
(cf . 41 1 5 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf . 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf . 42I 5 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf . 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf . 431 5 - EvaluatiorVSupervision)

The Board may also hold a closed session to hear complaints or charges brought against an

employee by another person or employee, unless the employee requests an open session. Before

the Board holds a closed session on specific complaints or charges brought against an employee,

the employee shall receive written notice of his/her right to have the complaints or charges heard

in open session if desired. This notice shall be delivered personally or by mail at least 24 hours

before the time of the session. (Government Code 54957)

(cf. 1312.I - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 4 1 12.9 I 4212.9 I 43 12.9 - Employee Notifìcations)

The Board may hold a closed session to discuss a district employee's application for early
withdrawal of funds in a deferred compensation plan when the application is based on financial
hardship arising from an unforeseeable emergency due to illness, accident, casualty, or other

extraordinary event, as specified in the deferred compensation plan. (Government Code

549s1.t0)

Agenda items related to district employee appointments and employment shall describe the

position to be filled. Agenda items related to performance evaluations shall specify the title of
the employee being reviewed. Agenda items related to employee discipline, dismissal, or
release require no additional information. (Government Code 54954.5)

Ne gotiations/Collective B argaining

Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties involved, the following shall not be subject to the

Brown Act: (Government Code 3549.I)

1. Any meeting and negotiating discussion between the district and a recognized or certified
employee organization

2. Any meeting of a mediator with either party or both parties to the meeting and

negotiating process

3. Any hearing, meeting, or investigation conducted by a factfinder or arbitrator

4. Any executive (closed) session of the district or between the district and its designated

representative for the purpose of discussing its position regarding any matter within the scope of
representation and instructing its designated representatives

(cf. 41401424014340 - Bargaining Units)

2



BB 9321(c)
(cf . 41 43 I 4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)
(cf.4143.114243.1 - Public Notice - Personnel Negotiations)

The Board may meet in closed session to review the Board's position and/or instruct its
designated representative regarding salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form
of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees. Any closed session held for
this purpose may include discussions of the district's available funds and funding priorities, but
only insofar as they relate to providing instructions to the Board's designated representative.
(Government Code 54957 .6)

For represented employees, the Board may also meet in closed session regarding any other
matter within the statutorily provided scope of representation. (Government Code 54957.6)

Closed sessions may take place prior to and during consultations and discussions with
representatives of employee organizations and unrepresented employees. For unrepresented
employees, closed sessions held pursuant to Government Code 54957 .6 shall not include final
action on the proposed compensation of one or more unrepresented employees. (Government
Code 54957.6)

The Board also may meet in closed session with a state conciliator or mediator who has

intervened in proceedings regarding any of the purposes enumerated in Government Code

54957.6.

Agenda items related to negotiations shall specify the name of the district's designated
representative(s) attending the closed session. If circumstances necessitate the absence of a
specified designated representative, an agent or designee may participate in place of the absent

representative as long as the name of the agent or designee is announced at an open session held
prior to the closed session. The agenda shall also specify the name of the organization
representing the employee(s) or the position title of the uffepresented employee who is the

subject of the negotiations. (Government Code 54954.5)

Matters Related to Students

The Board shall meet in closed session to consider the expulsion of a student, unless the student

submits a written request at least fìve days before the date of the hearing that the hearing be held
in open session. Regardless of whether the expulsion hearing is conducted in open or closed

session, the Board may meet in closed session for the purpose of deliberating and determining
whether the student should be expelled. (Education Code 48918)

(cf .5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf.5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

The Board shall meet in closed session to address any student matter that may involve disclosure
of confidential student information, or to consider a suspension, disciplinary action, or any other
action against a student except expulsion. If a written request for open session is received from

3



BB e321(d)
the parent/guardian or adult student, it will be honored to the extent that it does not violate the

privacy rights of any other student. (Education Code 35146,48912,49070)

(cf. 51 17 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)
(c1.5125.3 - Challenging Student Records)
(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

Agenda items related to student matters shall briefly describe the reason for the closed session,

such as "student expulsion hearing" or "grade change appeal," without violating the
confidentiality rights of individual students. The student shall not be named on the agenda, but
a number may be assigned to the student in order to facilitate record keeping. The agenda shall
also state that the Education Code requires closed sessions in these cases in order to prevent the

disclosure of confidential student record information.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Security Matters

The Board may meet in closed session with the Governor, Attorney General, district attorney,
district legal counsel, sheriffor chiefofpolice, or their respective deputies, or a security
consultant or a security operations manager, on matters posing a threat to the security of public
buildings; to the security of essential public services, including water, drinking water,
wastewater treatment, natural gas service, and electric service; or to the public's right of access to
public services or public facilities. (Government Code 54951)

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 3515 - Campus Security)
(cf. 3 5 16 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

The Board may meet in closed session during an emergency meeting held pursuant to
Government Code 54956.5 to meet with law enforcement officials for the emergency purposes

specified in Government Code 54957 if agreed to by a two-thirds vote of the Board members

present. If less than two-thirds of the members are present, then the Board must agree by a
unanimous vote of the members present. (Government Code 54956.5)

Agenda items related to security matters shall specify the name of the law enforcement agency

and the title of the officer, or name of applicable agency representative and title, with whom the

Board will consult. (Government Code 54954.5)

Conference with Real Property Negotiator

The Board may meet in closed session with its real property negotiator prior to the purchase,

sale, exchange, or lease of real property by or for the district in order to grant its negotiator
authority regarding the price and terms of payment for the property. (Government Code

4



BB 9321(e)
54956.8)

Before holding the closed session, the Board shall hold an open and public session to identify its
negotiator(s) and the property under negotiation and to specify the person(s) with whom the

negotiator may negotiate. (Government Code 54956.8)

For purposes of real property transactions, negotiators may include members of the Board.
(Government Code 54956.8)

Agenda items related to real property negotiations shall specify the district negotiator attending
the closed session. If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified negotiator, an agent

or designee may participate in place of the absent negotiator as long as the name of the agent or
designee is announced at an open session held prior to the closed session. The agenda shall also

specify the name of the negotiating parties and the street address of the real property under
negotiation. If there is no street address, the agenda item shall specify the parcel number or
another unique reference of the property. The agenda item shall also specify whether instruction
to the negotiator will concern price, terms of payment, or both. (Government Code 54954.5)

Pending Litigation

Based on the advice of its legal counsel, the Board may hold a closed session to confer with or
receive advice from its legal counsel regarding a pending litigation when a discussion of the

matter in open session would prejudice the district's position in the litigation. For this purpose,

"litigation" means any adjudicatory proceeding, including eminent domain, before a coutt,
administrative body exercising its adjudicatory authority, hearing off,rcer, or arbitrator.
(Government Code 54956.9)

Litigation is considered "pending" in any of the following circumstances: (Government Code

s49s6.9)

1. Litigation to which the district is a "party" has been initiated formally. (Government

Code 54956.9(a))

2. A point has been reached where, in the Board's opinion based on the advice of its legal
counsel regarding the "existing facts and circumstances," there is a "significant exposure to
litigation" against the district, or the Board is meeting solely to determine whether, based on
existing facts or circumstances, a closed session is authorized. (Government Code 54956.9(b))

Existing facts and circumstances for these purposes are limited to the following
(Government Code 54956.9)

a. Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the district but which the

district believes are not yet known to potential plaintiffs and which do not need to be disclosed

b. Facts and circumstances including, but not limited to, an accident, disaster, incident, or

5



BB e321(Ð
transactional occurrence which might result in litigation against the district, which are already
known to potential plaintiffs and which must be publicly disclosed before the closed session or
specified on the agenda.

c. The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Tort Claims Act or a written threat of litigation
from a potential plaintiff. The claim or written communication must be available for public
inspection.

(cf . 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)

d. A threat of litigation made by a person in an open meeting on a specific matter within the

responsibility of the Board.

e. A threat of litigation made by a person outside of an open meeting on a specific matter
within the responsibility of the Board, provided that the district official or employee receiving
knowledge of the threat made a record of the statement before the meeting and the record is
available for public inspection. Such record does not need to identify an alleged victim of
tortious sexual conduct or anyone making a threat on his/her behalf or identify an employee who
is the alleged perpetrator of any unlawful or tortious conduct, unless the identity of this person

has been publicly disclosed.

3. Based on existing facts and circumstances, the Board has decided to initiate or is deciding
whether to initiate litigation. (Government Code 5a956.9(c)

Before holding a clqsed session pursuant to the pending litigation exception, the Board shall state

on the agenda or publicly announce the subdivision of Government Code 54956.9 under which
the closed session is being held. If authority is based on Government Code 54956.9(a),the
Board shall either state the title or specifically identify the litigation to be discussed or state that
doing so would jeopardize the district's ability to effectuate service of process upon unserved
parties or to conclude existing settlement negotiations to its advantage. (Government Code

s49s6.9)

Agenda items related to pending litigation shall be described as a conference with legal counsel

regarding either "existing litigation" or "anticipated litigation." (Government Code 54954.5)

"Existing litigation" items shall identify the name of the case specif,ted by either the claimant's
name, names of pafties, or case or claim number, unless the Board states that to identify the case

would jeopardize service of process or existing settlement negotiations. (Government Code

s49s4.s)

"Anticipated litigation" items shall state that there is significant exposure to litigation pursuant to
Government Code 54956.9(b) and shall specify the potential number of cases. When the district
expects to initiate a suit, items related to anticipated litigation shall state that the discussion
relates to the initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code 5a956.9(c) and shall specify
the potential number of cases. The agenda or an oral statement before the closed session may be

6



BB 9321(e)
required to provide additional information regarding existing facts and circumstances described
in item #2b-e above. (Government Code 54954.5)

Joint Powers Agency Issues

The Board may meet in closed session to discuss a claim for the payment of tort liability losses,

public liability losses, or workers' compensation liability incurred by a joint powers agency
(JPA) formed for the purpose of insurance pooling or self-insurance authority of which the

district is a member. (Government Code 54956.95)

Closed session agenda items related to liability claims shall specify the claimant's name and the
name of the agency against which the claim is made. (Government Code 54954.5)

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/lnsurance)

When the board of the JPA has so authorized and upon advice of district legal counsel, the Board
may meet in closed session in order to receive, discuss, and take action concerning information
obtained in a closed session of the JPA. During the Board's closed session, a Board member
serving on the JPA board may disclose confidential information acquired during a closed session

of the JPA to fellow Board members. (Government Code 54956.96)

The Board member may also disclose the confidential JPA information to district legal counsel
in order to obtain advice on whether the matter has direct financial or liability implications for
the district. (Government Code 54956.96)

Closed session agenda items related to conferences involving a JPA shall specify the closed

session description used by the JPA and the name of the Board member representing the district
on the JPA board. Additional information listing the names of agencies or titles of
representatives attending the closed session as consultants or other representatives shall also be

included. (Government Code 54954.5)

Review of Audit Report from California State Auditor's Office

Upon receipt of a confidential final draft audit report from the California State Auditor's Office,
the Board may meet in closed session to discuss its response to that report. After public release

of the report from the California State Auditor's Office, any Board meeting to discuss the report
must be conducted in open session, unless exempted from that requirement by some other
provision of law. (Government Code 54956.75)

Closed session agenda items related to an audit by the California State Auditor's Office shall
state "Audit by California State Auditor's Office." (Government Code 54954.5)

Review of Assessment Instruments

The Board may meet in closed session to review the contents of any student assessment

7



BB 932i(h)
instrument approved or adopted for the statewide testing system. Before any such meeting, the
Board shall agree by resolution to accept any terms or conditions established by the State Board
of Education for this review. (Education Code 60617)

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Agenda items related to the review of student assessment instruments shall state that the Board is
reviewing the contents of an assessment instrument approved or adopted for the statewide testing
program and that Education Code 60617 authorizes a closed session for this purpose in order to
maintain the confidentiality of the assessment under review.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35145 Public meetings
35146 Closed session (re student suspension)
44929.2I Districts with ADA of 250 or more
48912 Board of Trustees suspension
48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures; hearings and notice
49070 Challenging content of students records
60617 Meetings of Board of Trustees
GOVERNMENT CODE
3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act
6252-6270 California Public Records Act
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act
COURT DECISIONS
Morison v. Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles Board of Commissioners, (2003) 107

Cal.App.4th 860
Bell v. Vista Unified School District, (2001) 82 Cal.App. 4th612
Fischer v. Los Angeles Unif,red School District, (1999) 70 Cal.App . 4th 87

Furtado v. Sierra Community College District (1998) 68 Cal.App.4th876
Roberts v. City of Palmdale, (1993) 5 Cal.App. 4rh363
Sacramento Newspaper Guild v. Sacramento County Board of Supervisors, (1968) 263 Cal.App,
2d 4t
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
94 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 82 (2011)
86 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 210 (2003)
78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 21 8 (1 995)
59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, 2009
ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

8



BB 9321(i)
The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, 2002
LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES PUBLICATIONS
Open and Public IV: A Guide to the Ralph M. Brown Act, rev. July 2010
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Attorney General's Office: http ://www.oag.ca. gov
League of California Cities: http://www.cacities.org

Bylaw WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: August 4,2075 QuartzHill,California

9



Board Bylaw
Closed Session Actions And Reports

Board Bylaws BB 9321.1(a)

No matters other than those announced in open session shall be acted upon during the closed

session. (GovernmentCode 54951.7)

(cf.9321- Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

The Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning and report closed session actions,
the votes or abstentions thereon, and other disclosures required by Government Code 54951 .1.

These disclosures may be made at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session, as

long as the public is allowed to be present at that location for the pulpose of hearing them.
(Government Code 54951 .1)

Personnel Matters

The Board shall report any personnel action taken and the votes or abstentions thereon at the
public meeting during which the closed session is held. This report shall identify the title of the
position. However, the report of a dismissal or noffenewal of an employment contract shall be

deferred until the hrst public meeting after administrative remedies, if any, have been exhausted.
(Government Code 54957 .l)

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf .2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent)
(cf. 4i i8 - SuspensiorVDisciplinary Action)
(cf . 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Ne gotiations/Collective B argaining

Final action on the proposed compensation of one or more uffepresented employees shall not be

taken during the closed session. (Government Code 54957.6)

Approval of an agreement concluding closed session labor negotiations with represented
employees shall be reported after the agreement is final and has been accepted or ratifìed by the

other party. This report shall identify the item approved and the other party or parlies to the

negotiation. (GovernmentCode 54957.I)

(cf . 41 43 I 4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)
(cf. 4143.I14243.1 - Public Notice - Personnel Negotiations)

Student Matters

Actions related to student matters shall be taken in open session and shall be a matter of public

L



BB 9321.1(b)
record. No information shall be released in violation of student privacy rights provided in law.
(Education Code 35146, 48918; 20 USC 1232))

In an expulsion action, the student's name shall not be disclosed, but the cause for the expulsion
shall be disclosed in open session.

(cf. 51 17 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 51 19 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)
(cf.5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records)
(cf.5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.I - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Real Estate Negotiatrons

Approval of an agreement concluding real estate negotiations shall be reported after the
agreement is final. If the Board renders the agreement final, it shall reporl that approval, the
votes or abstentions thereon, and the substance of the agreement in open session at the public
meeting during which the closed session is held. If final approval rests with the other party, the
Superintendent or designee shall disclose the fact ofthat approval and the substance ofthe
agreement upon inquiry by any person, as soon as the other party or its agent has informed the
district of its approval. (Government Code 54957.1)

Pending Litigation

The Board shall report the following actions related to pending litigation, and the votes or
abstentions thereon, at the public meeting during which the closed session is held: (Government
Code 54957.1)

1. Approval to legal counsel to defend, appeal or not appeal, or otherwise appear in
litigation. This report shall identify the adverse parties, if known, and the substance of the
litigation.

2. Approval to legal counsel to initiate or intervene in a lawsuit. This report shall state that
directions to initiate or intervene in the action have been given and that details will be disclosed
to inquiring parties after the lawsuit is commenced unless doing so would jeopardize the district's
ability to serve process on unserved parties or its ability to conclude existing settlement
negotiations to its advantage.

3. Acceptance of a signed offer from the other parly or parties which finalizes the settlement
of pending litigation. This report shall state the substance of the agreement.

If approval is given to legal counsel to settle pending litigation and if final approval rests with
the other party or with the court, the district shall report the fact of approval, the substance of the

agreement and the vote and abstentions thereon to persons who inquire once the settlement is

2



BB 9321.1(c)
f,rnal. (Government Code 54951.1)

JPA/Self-Insurance Claims

The Board shall report the disposition ofjoint powers authority or self-insurance claims and the
votes or abstentions thereon at the public meeting during which the closed session is held. This
repofi shall include the name of the claimant(s), the name of the agency claimed against, the
substance of the claim and the monetary settlement agreed upon by the claimant. (Government
Code 54957.1)

(cf . 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)

Review of Assessment Instruments

At the public meeting during which the Board holds a closed session to review student

assessment instruments, the Board shall conf,rrm that this review was made. Any actions related
to the review shall be taken in open session without revealing any proprietary or confidential
information and shall be a matter of public record.

(cf.6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35145 Public meetings
35146 Closed session (re student matters)
48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures; hearings and notice
49073-49079 Privacy of student records
60617 Meetings of governing board
GOVERNMENT CODE
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially:
54957 .l Closed sessions; public report of action taken
54957.6 Closed sessions; representatives to employee organization(s)
54957 .7 Disclosure of items to be discussed
IINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1232Famlly Educational Rights and Privacy Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.8 Family Educational Rights and Privacy
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 85 (1997)
COURT CASES
Kleitman v. Superior Courl of Santa Claru County 87 Cal Rptr. 2d (1999)

3



BB 9321.1(d)
Bylaw WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 8, 1998 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: July 24,2012

4



Board Bylaw
Agenda/Nleeting Materials

Board Bylaws BB 9322(a)

Board of Trustees meeting agendas shall state the meeting time and place and shall briefly
describe each business item to be transacted or discussed, including items to be discussed in
closed session. (Government Code 54954.2)

(cf.9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf.9321- Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board on any
agenda item before or during the Board's consideration of the item. The agenda shall also
provide members of the public an opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are

not on the agenda but which are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Education
Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.3)

(cf.9323 - Meeting Conduct)

Each meeting agenda shall list the address designated by the Superintendent or designee for
public inspection of agenda documents that have been distributed to the Board less than 72 hours
before the meeting. (Government Code 54957.5)

The agenda shall specify that an individual who requires disability-related accommodations or
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting
should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Agenda Preparation

The Superintendent, as Secretary to the Board, in consultation with the Board president, shall
prepare the agenda for each regular and special meeting.

(cf.9l2l - President)
(cf.9122 - Secretary)

A Board member or member of the public may request that a matter within the jurisdiction of the
Board be placed on the agenda of a regular meeting. The request shall be in writing and be

submitted to the Superintendent or designee with supporting documents and information, if any,
at least two weeks before the scheduled meeting date. Items submitted less than two weeks
before the scheduled meeting date may be postponed to a later meeting in order to allow
sufficient time for consideration and research of the issue.

The Board president and Superintendent shall decide whether a request is within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board. Items not within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board

1_



BB e322(b)
may not be placed on the agenda. In addition, the Board president and Superintendent shall
determine if the item is merely a request for information or whether the issue is covered by an

existing policy or administrative regulation before placing the item on the agenda.

The Board president and Superintendent shall decide whether an agenda item is appropriate for
discussion in open or closed session, and whether the item should be an action item,
informational item or consent item.

When an item properly posed for a regular meeting is continued to a subsequent meeting, it may
not be on the agenda of the subsequent meeting, it may not be on the agenda of the subsequent
meeting if the subsequent meeting occurs within five days. The Board shall publicly identify
the item before discussing it. (Government Code 54954.2)

Any Board action that involves borrowing $100,000 or more shall be discussed, considered and
deliberated upon as a separate item of business on the meeting agenda. (Government Code
s363s.7)

(cf.9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

All public communications with the Board are subject to requirements of relevant Board policies
and administrative regulations.

(cf. 1312.l - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf.3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Consent Items

In order to promote efficient meetings, the Board may act upon more than one item by a single
vote through the use of a consent agenda. Consent items shall be items of a routine nature or
items for which no Board discussion is anticipated and for which the Superintendent
recommends approval.

In accordance with law, the public has a right to comment on any consent item. At the request
of any member of the Board, any item on the consent agenda shall be removed and given
individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item.

Agenda Dissemination

A copy of the agenda shall be forwarded to each Board member at least three days before each

regular meeting, together with the Superintendent or designee's report; minutes to be approved;
copies of communications; reports from committees, staff, citizens and others; and other

2



BB 9322(c)
available documents pertinent to the meeting.

When special meetings are called, the Superintendent and president shall make every effort to
distribute the agenda and supporting materials to Board members as soon as possible.

Board members shall review agenda materials before each meeting. Individual members may

confer directly with the Superintendent or designee to request additional information on agenda

items.

Upon request, the Superintendent or designee shall make the agenda and/or agenda packet

available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the

Americans with Disabilities Act. (Govemment Code 54954.I)

The Superintendent or designee shall mail a copy of the agenda, or a copy of all the documents

constituting the agenda packet, to any person who requests the items. The materials shall be

mailed at the time the agenda is posted or upon distribution of the agenda to a majority of the

Board, whichever occurs first. (Government Code 54954.I)

If a document is distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to a meeting, the

Superintendent or designee shall make the document available for public inspection at the time
the document is distributed to a majority of the Board provided that the document is a public
record under the Public Records Act and relates to an agenda item for an open session of a
regular Board meeting. The Superintendent or designee may also post the document on the

district's web site in a position and manner that makes it clear that the document relates to an

agenda item for an upcoming meeting. (Government Code 54951.5)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

Any documents prepared by the district or the Board and distributed during a public meeting
shall be made available for public inspection at the meeting. Any documents prepared by another
person shall be made available for public inspection after the meeting. These requirements shall
not apply to a document that is exempt from public disclosure under the Public Records Act.
(Government Code 54957 .5)

Any request for mailed copies of agendas or agenda packets shall be in writing and shall be valid
for the calendar year in which it is filed. Written requests must be renewed following January 1

of each year. (Government Code 54954.1)

Persons requesting mailing of the agenda or agenda packet shall pay an annual fee, as determined
by the Superintendent or designee, not to exceed the cost ofproviding the service.

3



BB e322(d)
Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35144 Special meetings
35145 Public meetings
35145.5 Right of public to place matters on agenda
GOVERNMENT CODE
6250-6270 Public Records Act
53635.7 Separate item of business
54954.1Mailed agenda of meeting
54954.2 Agenda posting requirements; board actions
54954.3 Opportunity for public to address legislative body
54954.5 Closed session item descriptions
54956.5 Emergency meetings
54957.5 Public records
TINITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 42
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.160 Effective communications
36.303 Auxiliary aids and services
COURT DECISIONS
Caldwell v. Roseville Joint Union HSD, 2007 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 66318

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev.2007
Guide to Effective Meetings , rev.2007
Maximizing School Board Leadership: Boardsmanship, 1996

ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, California Attorney General's Office,
rev. 2003
CALIFORNIA CITY ATTORNEY PUBLICATIONS
Open and Public III: A User's Guide to the Ralph M. Brown Act, 2000
WEB SITES
CSBA, Agenda Online:
htþ://www.csba.org/Services/Services/GovernanceTechnology/AgendaOnline.aspx
California Attorney General's Offrce : http ://www.caag. state. ca.us

Bylaw WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 16, 2008 Lancaster, California
reviewed, readopted: July 24,2012

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

Aprll4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Revised Governance Team Protocols

BACKGROUND

Per the Board's request, the Governance Team Protocols have been revised to include Electronic
Communication.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FIINDING SOURCE :

None

4



Governance Team Protocols

Effective governance teams discuss and agree upon the formal structures and
processes, or protocols, used by the Board and Superintendent in their functioning as a
team. These structures and processes guide the operation of the governance team and
determine how they do business. Protocols are the agreements that ensure that all
members of the team are operating within their agreed upon roles.

Staff Communication
The board shall make it clear that individual contacts initiated by individual district staff
and community members will be shared with the superintendent and president of the
board as appropriate.

Requestinq lnformation from the Staff
All requests for information from individual board members shall go through the
Superintendent. Questions about agendas items will be provided to Superintendent
before meeting with sufficient time to provide answer.

District Committee Meetinqs
All district meetings at which 3 or more board members will be in attendance must be
properly noticed. Board members must notify superintendent of attendance four days in
advance. Be mindful of time spent on discussions during Board meetings.

Conflictinq Viewpoints
Recognizing that district improvement requires change, the board welcomes different
opinions and ideas. However, the board also takes great effort to avoid lingering
animosities which can result from different viewpoints.

The board actively solicits input and listens to all perspectives. The board values
diverse opinions among its members and realizes that by respecting that diversity and
seeking common ground it becomes a more effective board.

The board recognizes that it represents all students and all facets of the community
and, as such, it has an obligation to pursue different points of view with honesty and
vigor. Each board member commits to hearing one another out. By doing so board
members model for students the honest and respectful expression of different points of
view.

lf a member of the Governance Team cannot supporl the decision of the Board because
it offends a moral/personal code, the member is expected, at a minimum, to refrain from
undermining the decision or directive.

The above commitment to either supporl or refrain from undermining majority decisions
does not preclude the member from asking for consideration at a future time of a more
acceptable alternative. However, the decision of the Board should be considered final.

4-4-2017



Manaqinq Difficult Topics
Recognizing that the Board has been elected to conduct challenging conversations in
public, members agree to discuss the issues in an atmosphere of mutual respect.

Debate should only occur between board members. The Board will not respond to
questions or statements made by members of the audience. Only the chair will respond
to public comment during the meeting and only if warranted.

We do not have different values. We have different value priorities. Rarely are there
single-value problems. We seek the best rather than the right solution.

Board Noti fication
The superintendent will inform the board of pertinent activities of the district. lf it's likely
to be in the newspaper, the board should know about it. The superintendent will use e-
mail to communicate routine matters to the board on a regular basis. During crisis
situations, the superintendent will send out an e-mail alert and then attempt to reach
board members via telephone beginning with the board president.

Handlinq Complaints
lf a Board Member receives a complaint, s/he will refer the complainant to the
appropriate staff member. Afterwards, the Board Member will report the complaint to
the superintendent.

Board members will be knowledgeable of the complaint processes outlined in Board
Policies 1312.1 , 1312.2, 1312.3, and 1 312.4 along with the accompanying
administrative rules.

While Board members may listen to complaints from staff regarding policies or
procedures; members must be careful not to usurp the chain of command.
Complainants are encouraged to discuss the matter with their supervisor or union
representative.

However, with regard to the Board's Court of Appeals role, board members will not
listen or respond to complaints against personnel, Board members will notify the
superintendent of all complaints they receive.

Usinq Meetinqs as Strateoic Leadershin Tools
All governance team members agree that the board meetings are opportunities to
strategically move the district forward, and to communicate direction, district priorities
and progress to the community.

Prior to the annual reorganization meeting, the board will review the Board Governance
Handbook and Board Bylaws (9000 series).

4-4-2017



The board will annually meet with members of the administrative team to create the
board's Governance Calendar. At the conclusion of each regular meeting, the
superintendent will reference the calendar and note upcoming information and decision
points.

Visitins Schools
The board understands that periodic visitations to school sites are a valuable tool in
understanding the culture of the school and increasing board member visibility.

Trustees wishing to visit a school site will inform the superintendent who will contact the
site principal in order to arrange a date/time for the visit. The principal/designee will
accompany the trustee when visiting classrooms and school/site depadments.

Board members are required to check in with the principal's office and follow campus
guidelines for visitors.

When visiting with teachers of their own children, board members will make it clear that
they are acting as parents rather than board members.

Electrônic Comrnunication
willbetheprimaryemailaddressandthepersonalemail

address as second.

4-4-201',?



TO

BOARD AGENDA

Apr|14,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Revised Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation - First Reading

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Per the Board's request they have revised Board Bylaw 9230, Orientation, to encourage candidates to attend all
orientation sessions and board meetings.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE :

None

5



Board Bylaw
Orientation

Board Bylaws

Board Candidate Orientation

BB 9230(a)

The Board of Trustees desires to provide Board candidates with orientation that will enable them
to understand the responsibilities of Board membership. The Superintendent or designee shall
provide all candidates with general information about school progr_qrys-, district operations, and
Board responsibilities. Candidates are strongly encouraged to attendall oiientation'sessions
ofiered by the District

(cf. 9200 - Members)
(cf.9270 - Conflict of Interest)

The Board strongly encourages all candidates to attend public Board meetings during the period
of their candidacy. Candidates have the same access as members of the public to district staff
and information.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 901 1 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

New Board Member Orientation

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall help each new member-elect to understand
district operations and the Board's functions, policies and procedures as soon after election as

possible. Incoming members shall be given a copy of the Brown Act and informed that they
must conform to its requirements as if they had already assumed offrce. Incoming members
shall also receive the district's policy manual and other materials related to the school system and
Board member responsibilities.

Incoming members are encouraged to attend Board meetings and meet with the Superintendent
or designee and Board president regarding their role and responsibilities. They also may, at

district expense, attend workshops for newly elected members.

(cf. 9240 - Board Development)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
33360 Department of Education and statewide association of school district boards; annual
workshops
33362 Reimbursement of expenses; member of school district board

1.



BB e230(b)
GOVERNMENT CODE
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially
54952.I Member of a legislative body
54952.7 Copies of Brown Act to Board members

Bylaw WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: November 17,1997 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: July 24,2012

2



TO

BOARD AGENDA

Apr1l4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Discussion Items

a Board Governance

6



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

Revised Board Policy/Administrative Regulation- Second and Final Reading

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Annually policies are reviewed by CSBA and changes are suggested as a result of either recent judicial rulings
or legislative enactment. Changes suggested by CSBA make our policies consistent with law. These policies
and regulations have also been revised to reflect the impact of changes of funding for supplemental instruction
programs. This is the first reading of the policy and administrative regulation.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

Administrative Regulation 5111 Admission- Revised

Board Policy 6170.1 Transitional Kindergarten- Revised

Revisions to the policy and administrative regulation clarify admission of five year olds into kindergarten and

transitional kindergarten.

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING S OURCE :

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

7

Approval



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Admission

Students AR 5111(a)

Age of Admittance to GradeslÇ4-Kindergarten and First Grade

4 , September 1 of the 20 14 I 5 seheel )'ear and eaeh seheel year thereafter

Any child who will have his/her !fth birthday between the date listed abeve fer the applieable
seheel-year and from,seþtember 2 through December 2 shall be offered a transitional
kindergarten program in accordance with law and Board policy. (Education Code 48000)

(cf . 5 123 - Promotior/Ac cel eration/Retenti on)
(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

On a case-by-case basis, a child who

te turns kindergarten or TK a+-any+imc

On,,Of after his of the school year with the
approval of the child's parent/guardian, provided that: (Education Code 48000)

1. The Superintendent or designee determines that the admittance is in the best interests of
the child. Results from an assessment administered by the district will be considered when
making the determination.

M

1.



AR 5111(b)
3. The studenLis in the upper five pereent ef his/her age greuf in terms ef general mental

@
4, The physieal develepment and seeial matnrity ef the student are eensistent rvith his/her

@
5. I. The parent lguardian is given information regarding the advantages and disadvantages
and any other explanatory information about the effect of this early admittance.

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

2.

(cf. 6151 - Class Size)
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

Documentation of Age/Grade

Prior to the admission of a child to kindergarten or first grade, the parenlguardian shall present
proof of the childls age. (Education Code 48002)

Evidence of the child's age may include:
1 . A certified copy of a birth certificate or a statement by the local registrar or county
recorder certifying the date of birth

A duly attested baptism certificate

Passport

'When 
none of the foregoing is obtainable, the parent/guardian may provide any other appropriate

means of proving the age of the child. (Education Code 48002)

Regulation WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: May 15,2012 Quartz Hill, California

2

J



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Transitional Kindergarten

Instruction BP 6170.1(a)

The Board of Trustees desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergaften program for
eligible children who do not yet meet the minimum age criterion for kindergaften. The program
shall assist children in developing the academic, social, and emotional skills they need to succeed

in kindergarten and beyond.

The district's transitional kindergarten shall be the first year of a two-year kindergarten program.
(Education Code 48000)

The Board encouÍages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, other preschool
providers, elementary teachers, administrators, and parents/guardians in program development,
implementation, and evaluation.

(cf.1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Eligibility

The district's transitional kindergarten program shall admit children whose fifth birthday is
between September 2 and December 2. (Education Code 48000)

Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability of this program and the
age, residency, and any other enrollment requirements. Enrollment in the transitional
kindergarten program shall be voluntary.

(cf.5111-Admission)
(cf. 51 1 1 .1 - District Residency)
(cf. 5111.I2 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment)
(cf. 5141 .22 - Infectious Diseases)
(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)
(cf. 5 141.3 1 - Immunizations)
(cf. 5141 .32 -Health Screening for School Entry)

Upon request of a child's parents/guardians, the district may, on a case-by-case basis after the
Superintendent or designee determines thát it is inthe childls,best interest, adrnit intoithe
district's TK program a child whose fifth birthday is on or'before September 1 and who is
therefore eligible for kindergarten.

1



BP 6170.1(b)
The district may, at any time during the school year, admit into the TK program a child whose
fifth birthday is after December 2 of the same schoolyear, provided that the Superintendent or
designee recommends that enrollment in a TK program is in the child's best interest and there is
space:avâilablé. Prior to such enrollment, the child's parents/guardians shall be provided
information regarding the advantages and disadvantages and any other explanatory information
about the effect of early admittance. (Education Code 4800)

Curriculum and Instruction

The district's transitional kindergafien program shall be based on a modified kindergarten
curriculum that is age and developmentally appropriate. (Education Code 48000)

(cf .6141- Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

The program shall be aligned with the preschool learning foundations and preschool curriculum
frameworks developed by the California Department of Education. It shall be designed to
facilitate students' development in essential skills which may include, as appropriate, language
and literacy, mathematics, physical development, , health, visual and performing arts, science,
history-social science, English language development, and social-emotional development.

(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool lBarIy Childhood Education)
(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf.6174 - Education for English Language Learners)

The number of instructional minutes offered in transitional kindelgarten shall be the same as that
required for the district's kindergarten program.

(cf. 6111 - School Calendar)
(cf. 6112 - School Day)

Transitional kindergarten students may be placed in the same classrooms as kindergarten
students when necessary, provided that the instructional program is differentiated to meet student

needs.

Staffing

er permit that autherizes instn*etien at the kindergarten grade level'
The Superinlendent or'designée q.þ4 eliúre that.teachels assigned to teach in TK classei possess

a:teaching credential or, permit from the Commission oR,Teacher Credentialing (CTC) that
authorizes such instruction.
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

2



BP 6170.1(c)
A credentialed teacher who is hrst assigned to a transitional kindergarten class after July 7,2015,
shall by August 1,2020, have at least24 units in early childhood education and/or child

development, comparable experience in a preschool setting, and/or a child development teacher
permit issued by the CTC. (Education Code 48000)

The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed to ensure that
transitional kindergarten teachers are knowledgeable about the standards and effective
instructional methods for teaching young children.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Continuation to Kindergafien

Students who complete the transitional kindergarten program shall be eligible to continue in
kindergarlen the following school year. Parents/guardians of such students shall not be required
to submit a signed parental permission form for kindergarten attendance.

However, whenever children who would otherwise be age-eligible to continue in kindergarten
are enrolled in transitional kindergarten, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain a
Kindergarten Continuance Form signed by the parcntlguardian near the end of the transitional
kindergarteîyear consenting to the child's enrollment in kindergarten the following year.

A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of transitional kindergarten and
kindergarlen. (Education Code 463 00)

(cf . 5 1 23 - Promoti on/Ac cel eration/Retenti on)

Assessment

The Superintendent or designee may develop or identify appropriate assessments of transitional
kindergarten students' development and progress. He/she shall monitor and regularly reporl to
the Board regarding program implementation and the progress of students in meeting related
academic standards.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf.6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8973 Extended-day kindergarten
37202 School calendar; equivalency of instructional minutes
44258.9 Assignment monitoring by county offìce of education
46lII Kindergarten, hours of attendance

3



BP 6170.1(d)
46114-46119 Minimum school day, kindergafien
46300 Computation of average daily attendance, inclusion of kindergaden and transitional
kindergarten
48000 Minimum age of admission (kindergarten)
48002 Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or first grade

48200 Compulsory education, starting at age six

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Transitional Kindergarten FAQs
Desired Results Developmental Profile, 2015
Transitional Kindergarten Implementation Guide: A Resource for California Public School
District Administrators and Teachers, 20 1 3

California Preschool Curriculum Framework, Vol. 1, 2010
California Preschool Learning Foundations, Vol. 1, 2008
Prekindergaften Learning Development Guidelines, 2000
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: http://www.ccsesa.org
California Department of Education : htç ://www. cde. ca. gov
California Kindergarlen Association: htç ://www.ckanet.org
Commission on Teacher Credentialing : htþ ://www. ctc. ca. gov
Transitional Kindergarten California: http ://www.tkcalifornia.org

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 15,2015 QuartzHill,California

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

California School Employees Association (CSEA) Proposal for Negotiation Reopeners

with Westside Union School District for the 2016-2017 School Year

Per Article 21 of the Master Agreement, CSEA has submitted their Contract proposals

for the 2016-2017 school year as follows:

1. Ar"ticle V: Employee Benefit Rights
2. Article VII: Salary
3. Arlicle XI: Leaves

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None at this time

COST ANALYSIS

None at this time

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

8

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT Westside Union School District Proposal for Negotiation Re-Openers with California
School Employees Association (CSEA) for the 2016-2017 School Year

BACKGROTIND

Per Article 21 of the Master Agreement with CSEA the District submits the following contract proposal for
2016-2011:

1. Article V: Employee Benefit Rights
2. Article VII: Salary
3. Article XI: Leaves

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None at this time

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

None at this time

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

9

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

April4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Wayne Trussell, Director Maintenance & Operations

Resolution 77-I8, School Facilities Needs Analysis

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT

BACKGROIIND:

Level I developer fees are currently set at a maximum of $3.48 per square foot for residential construction and
$.56 per square foot for commercial/industrial and senior housing. We share the Level I fee with the high
school district, per the Fee Sharing Agreement. Level II fees are purported to represent 50% of the cost of the
school facilities necessitated by new residential development and are based on a State determined per pupil
grant plus 50% of the costs associated with site acquisition and development. In order to implement Level II
fees the District must have a timely application to the State for funding with a determination of eligibility for
new construction funding, satisfaction of two out of four tests which are construed as cost saving or revenue
enhancement measures, and preparation and adoption of a School Facilities Needs Analysis in accordance with
Government Code Section 65995.5 and 65995.6. The amount to be included in the Alternative Fees is specified
by statute as to the costs permissible to include. The Alternative No. 2 Fee of 53.22 per square foot and the
Alternative No. 3 Fee of 56.44 per square foot are justified in the Analysis. The estimated average school
facilities cost impacts on the School District per square foot of residential construction as referenced to in
Exhibit F ranges from $6.51 to $9.77.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Approval of this study is one of the steps necessary to implementing a Level II fee which funds new school
facilities, modernization, and reconstruction.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING:

Acceptance of this study is the first step in the process of renewing our ability to levy Level II fees. The result
of the study is to increase our Level II fee from $3. 13 per square foot of residential space to 53 .22 per square
foot. Level III fees were $6.26 per square foot and will increase to $6.44 per square foot. If we do not accept
the study, we reverl back to 7 4o/o of the $3.48 per square foot portion that accrues to Westside under Level I.

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE SERVICE S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

l0



RESOLUTION 17-18

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE \ryESTSIDE UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT APPROVING A SCHOOL FACILITIES NEEDS ANALYSIS,

ADOPTING ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL FACILITY FEES IN COMPLIANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 65995.5, 65995.6 AND 65995.7 AND MAKING

RELATED FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees ("Board") of the Westside Union School District
("District") provides for the educational needs for grades K-8 students within the boundaries
prescribed by the County of Los Angeles ("County"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of the District has adopted and imposed statutory school facility
fees ("Statutory School Facility Fees") pursuant to Education Code Section I7620 presently in
the amounts of $3.13 per square foot of assessable space of new residential construction in the
District as defined in Government Code Section 65995(bX1) ("Assessable Space"), and $0.414
per square foot ofchargeable covered and enclosed space for all categories ofnew
commercial/industrial development in the District ("Commercial/Industrial Fees") as defined in
Government Code Section 65995(b)(2); and

V/HEREAS, the Board of the District heretofore has elected to participate in the school
facilities funding program established pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of
1998 ("SFP") for new construction projects and for the purpose of requesting an Eligibility
Determination relative to considering the adoption of alternative school facility fees and amounts
pursuant to Govemment Code Sections 65995.5 ("ASF/Level 2 Fees") and 65995.7 ("ASF/Level
3 Fees") (and collectively, "Alternative School Facility Fees"); and

WHEREAS, the District has caused the completion and certification of Form SAB 50-01,
the Enrollment Certification/Projection ("ECP"), Form SAB 50-02, the Existing School Building
Capacity ("ESBC") and Form SAB 50-03, the Eligibility Determination ("ED"), and has

submitted the ECP, ESBC and ED to the State Allocation Board ("SAB") for approval pursuant
to the SFP; and

WHEREAS, the District received notification from the SAB that the District meets the
eligibility requirements for new construction funding pursuant to the provisions of the SFP; and

WHEREAS, the District has met the requirements established by Government Code
Section 65995.5; and

WHEREAS, new residential construction continues to generate additional students for
the District's schools and the District is required to provide grades K-8 school facilities ("School
Facilities") to accommodate those students; and

WHEREAS, overcrowded schools within the District have an impact on the District's
ability to provide an adequate quality education and negatively impact the educational
opportunities for the District's students; and

Page I of7



WHEREAS, the District does not have suff,rcient funds available for the construction of
the school facilities, including acquisition of sites, construction of permanent school facilities,
and acquisition of interim school facilities to accommodate students from new residential
construction; and

WHEREAS, the Board caused to be prepared a report entitled, "School Facilities Needs
Analysis for the V/estside Union School District" dated April2017, pursuant to applicable law
including, but not by way of limitation, Government Code Section 65995.6 prior to the adoption
of Alternative School Facility Fees; and

WHEREAS, the Board has received and considered the "School Facilities Needs
Analysis for the Westside Union School District" dated Ãpril2017, which includes all matters
required by applicable law, including an analysis of (a) the purpose of the Altemative School
Facility Fees, (b) the use to which the Alternative School Facility Fees are to be put, (c) the
nexus (roughly proporlional and reasonable relationship) between the residential construction
and (1) the facilities for which the Alternative School Facility Fees are to be used, (2) the need
for school facilities, (3) the cost of school facilities and the amount of Alternative School Facility
Fees from new residential construction, (d) an evaluation and projection of the number of
students that will be generated by new residential construction by grade levels of the District as

described by Government Code Section 65995.6, (e) a description of the new school facilities
that will be required to serve such students, and (f) the present estimated cost of school facilities;
and

WHEREAS, the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School
District" dated Aprll21l7, in its final form has been available to the public for at least thirty (30)
days before the Board considered the adoption of the Alternative School Facility Fees at a public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, all notices of the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union
School District" dated Apr1l2017, and adoption of Alternative School Facility Fees have been
given in accordance with applicable law, and copies of the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for
the Westside Union School District" dated Ãpril2017, have been provided thirty (30) days prior
to all written requests filed with the District forty-five (45) days prior to a public hearing which
was held in a manner required by law at a meeting of the Board of the District relating to the
proposed adoption of the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School
District" dated April 2077, and Alternative School Facility Fees; and

WHEREAS, the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School
District" dated Aprrl2017, has been provided to all local agencies responsible for land use
planning for review and comment in compliance with Government Code Section65995.6(c); and

WHEREAS, as to the approval of the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside
Union School District" dated April 2017, and Alternative School Facility Fees, Government
Code Section 65995.6(9) provides that the California Environmental Quality Act, Division i3
(commencing with Section 21000) of the Public Resources Code may not apply to the
preparation, adoption, or update of the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union
School District" dated Apr|l2017, or adoption of this Resolution; and

Page2 of7



1

WHEREAS, the District desires to approve the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the
Westside Union School District" dated April 201'7, and adopt Alternative School Facility Fees

pursuant to Government Code Sections 65995.5 and 65995.7 for the purpose of establishing
Alternative School Facility Fees that may be imposed on residential construction calculated
pursuant to Government Code Section 65995(b);

NOW THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WESTSIDE UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS
FOLLOV/S:

That the Board does hereby find and determine that the foregoing recitals and
determinations are true and comect and that the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the
Westside Union School District" dated Aprrl2017, meets all applicable legal
requirements.

That the District has received notification from the SAB that the District meets the
eligibility requirements for new construction funding pursuant to the provisions of the
SFP.

That the District has made a timely application to the SAB for new construction funding
for which it is eligible.

That the District has caused to be prepared the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the
Westside Union School District" dated Aprll}}I7, which is on file at the Maintenance
and Operations Offrce address and is incorporated herein by this reference, which
complies with all applicable statutory requirements, including the provisions of
Government Code Section 65995.6.

That the Board hereby approves and adopts the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the
Westside Union School District" dated Ãprrl2017, for the purpose of establishing
Alternative School Facility Fees as to future residential construction within the District.

That the Board finds that the purpose of the Alternative School Facility Fees imposed
upon residential construction are to fund the additional school facilities to serve the
students generated by the residential construction upon which the Altemative School
Facility Fees are imposed as provided in the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the
Westside Union School District" dated AprlI2017, and applicable law.

That the Board f,rnds the Alternative School Facility Fees are hereby established as

applicable and will be used to fund those school facilities described in the "School
Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School District" dated April 2017, and
that these school facilities are to serve the students generated by the residential
construction within the District as provided in the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for
the 'Westside Union School District" dated Aprrl2017.

That the Board finds that there is a roughly proportional reasonable relationship between
the use of the Alternative School Facility Fees and the new residential construction
within the District because the Alternative School Facility Fees imposed on new

Page 3 of7

2

3

4

5

6

7

8



9

residential construction by this resolution will be used to fund school facilities which will
be used to serve the students generated by such new residential construction in
accordance with applicable law set forth in the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the
Westside Union School District" dated April2}I7, and on less than an estimated actual
cost of the school facilities estimated to result from additional residential construction as

set forth in the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School District"
dated Apr1l20l7.

That the Board finds that there is a roughly proportional reasonable relationship between
the new residential construction upon which the Alternative School Facility Fees are

imposed and the need for additional school facilities in the District because new students
will be generated from new residential construction within the District and the District
does not have student capacity in the existing school facilities to accommodate these

students.

That the Board finds that the amount of the Alternative School Facility Fees imposed on
new residential construction as set forth in this Resolution is roughly proportional and

reasonably related to, and does not exceed the cost of, providing the school facilities
required to serve the students generated by such new residential construction within the
District.

That the Board finds that a separate fund ("Fund") of the District and two or more sub-

funds ("Sub-Funds") have been created or are authorized to be established for all
Statutory School Facility Fees received by the District for the deposit of Statutory School
Facility Fees, ASF/Level 2 Fees and ASF/Level 3 Fees, Commercial/Industrial Fees and

mitigation payments ("Mitigations Payments") imposed on residential construction
within the District and that said Fund and Sub-Funds at all times have been separately
maintained, except for temporary investments, with other funds of the District as

authorized by law.

That the Board finds that the monies of the separate Fund or the separate Sub-Funds,
described in Section 1 1, consisting of the proceeds of Statutory School Facility Fees,

ASF/Level2 Fees, and ASF/Level 3 Fees, Commercial/Industrial Fees and Mitigation
Payments have been imposed for the purposes of constructing those school facilities
necessitated by new residential construction as fuither set forth in "School Facilities
Needs Analysis for the 'Westside Union School District" dated April 2017, and thus these

monies may be expended for all those purposes permitted by applicable law.

That the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School District" dated

April2}l7, determines the need for new school facilities for unhoused pupils that are

attributable to projected enrollment growth from the construction of new residential units
over the next hve years, based on relevant planning agency information and the historical
generation rates ofnew residential units constructed during the previous five years that
are of a similar type of unit to those anticipated to be constructed within the District, the
cities, or the county.

That the Board has identified and considered, andlor subtracted, as set forth in the
"school Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School District" dated April

Page 4 of 7

10

11

12.

13

I4



15

16.

17

18

2017, the following information in determining amounts of the ASF/Level 2 Fees and
ASF/Level3 Fees:

(i) Any surplus property owned by the District that can be used as a school site or
that is available for sale to finance school facilities pursuant to Govemment Code
Section 65995.6(b)( 1 ),

(ii) The extent to which projected enrollment growth may be accommodated by
excess capacity in existing facilities pursuant to Government Code Section
6sees.6(b)(2):

(iii) Local sources other than fees, charges, dedications, or other requirements
imposed on residential construction available to finance the construction of school
facilities needed to accommodate any growth in enrollment attributable to the
construction of new residential units pursuant to Government Code Section
6sees.6(bX3);

(iv) The full amount of local funds the Board has dedicated to facilities necessitated
by new construction, including fees, charges, dedications or other requirements
imposed on commercial or industrial construction pursuant to Government Code
Section 6599 5 .5 (c)(2).

That the Board has calculated, as set forth in the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for
the Westside Union School District" dated April2}I7, the maximum square foot fees,
charges, or dedications to be established as Alternative School Facility Fees that may be

collected in accordance with the provisions of Government Code Sections 65995.5(c) and

6559s.7(a).

That the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School District" dated
Aprll2017, in its final form has been made available to the public for a period of not less

than thirty (30) days.

That the public has had the opporlunity to review and comment on the "School Facilities
Needs Analysis for the 

'Westside 
Union School District" dated April 2017, and the Board

has responded to written comments it has received regarding the "School Facilities Needs
Analysis for the Westside Union School District" dated April2}I7.

That notice of the time and place of the public hearing to adopt the "School Facilities
Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School District" dated April 2077, ("Hearing")
including the location and procedure for viewing or requesting a copy of the proposed
"School Facilities Needs Analysis for the'Westside Union School District" dated April
2011, and any proposed revision therefore has been published in at least one newspaper
of general circulation within the jurisdiction of the District at least thirty (30) days prior
to the Hearing.

That the Board has mailed a copy of the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the
Westside Union School District" dated April2017, no less than thir"ty (30) days prior to
the Hearing to any person who made a written request forty-five (45) days prior to the
Hearing.

t9

Page 5 of7



20 That the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School District" dated
April2017, has been provided to all local agencies responsible for land use planning for
review and comment in compliance with Government Code Section 65995.6(c).

That the Board conducted the required Hearing on April 4,2017 prior to the adoption of
the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the'Westside Union School District" dated
Ãpril2017, and the Alternative School Facility Fees, at which time all persons desiring to
be heard on all matters pertaining to the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the
Westside Union School District" dated Apr1l20l7, were heard and all information
presented was duly considered.

That the Board hereby adopts Alternative School Facility Fees and establishes the
Alternative School Facility Fees on new residential construction projects within the
District in the following amounts:

A. Pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.6, ASF/Level 2 Fees in the amount of
53.22 per square foot of assessable space for new residential construction, including
new residential projects, manufactured homes and mobile homes as authorized under
Education Code Section 11625. However, this amount shall not be imposed on any
construction project used exclusively for housing senior citizens, as described in Civil
Code Section 51.3, or as described in subsection (k) of Section 1569.2 of the Health
and Safety Code or paragraph 9 of subdivision (d) of Section 15432 of the
Government Code or any mobile home or manufactured home that is located within a

mobile home park, subdivision, cooperative or condominium or mobile homes limited
to older persons as def,rned by the Federal Fair Housing Amendments of 1988.

B. Pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.7, ASF/Level 3 Fees in the amount of
56.44 per square foot of assessable space for new residential construction, including
new residential projects, manufactured homes and mobile homes as authorized under
Education Code Section 17625. However, this amount shall not be imposed on any
construction project used exclusively for housing senior citizens, as described in Civil
Code Section 51.3, or as described in subsection (k) of Section 1569.2 of the Health
and Safety Code or pangraph 9 or subdivision (d) of Section 15432 of the
Government Code or any mobile home or manufactured home that is located within a

mobile home park, subdivision, cooperative or condominium or mobile homes limited
to older persons as defined by the Federal Fair Housing Amendments of 1988.

That the proceeds of the Alternative School Facility Fees established pursuant to this
Resolution shall continue to be deposited into those Sub-Funds of the Funds identified in
Section 12 of this Resolution, the proceeds of which shall be used exclusively for the
purpose for which the Alternative School Facility Fees are to be collected.

That the Superintendent, or his/her designee, is directed to cause a copy of this
Resolution to be delivered to the Planning Department of the Cities within the District's
boundaries and the County along with a copy of all supporting documentation referenced
herein and a map of the District clearly indicating the boundaries thereof, advising the
Cities and County that the new residential construction is subject to the Alternative
School Facility Fees pursuant to this Resolution and requesting that no building permit or

Page 6 of7

2I

22

z)

24



25

26

28

29

27

approval for occupancy be issued by any ofthese entities for any new residential
construction project, mobile home or manufactured home subject to the Altemative
School Facility Fees absent a certificate of compliance ("Certificate of Compliance")
from the District demonstrating compliance of such project with the requirements of the
Altemative School Facility Fees.

That the Superintendent is authorized to cause a Certificate of Compliance to be issued
for each construction project, mobile home and manufactured home for which there is
compliance with the requirement for payment of the Alternative School Facility Fee in
the amount specified by this Resolution. In the event a Certificate of Compliance is

issued for the payment of Alternative School Facility Fees for a construction project,
mobile home or manufactured home and it is later determined that the statement or other
representation made by an authorized party concerning the construction project as to
square footage is untrue or in the event the zoning is declared invalid, then such
Certificate of Compliance shall automatically terminate, and the appropriate City(ies) or
County shall be so notified.

That regarding the timely provision of a Certificate of Compliance by the District for
residential construction, although not required by applicable law, the Board hereby
determines that the "School Facilities Needs Analysis for the Westside Union School
District" dated Ãpril2017, is a proposed construction plan for purposes of requiring
payment of Alternative School Facility Fees prior to the issuance of any building permit
for residential construction in accordance with government Code Section 66007 and that
all Altemative School Facility Fees are appropriated for the purpose of accomplishing
such construction plan.

That no statement or provision set forth in this Resolution, or referred to therein shall be

construed to repeal any preexisting fee or mitigation amount previously imposed by the
District on any residential or non-residential construction.

That if any portion or provision hereof is held invalid, the remainder hereof is intended to
be and shall remain valid.

That the Alternative School Facility Fees shall take effect immediately after adoption of
this Resolution and shall be in effect for one year.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND SIGNED ON APRIL 4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School
District

By

PageT of7



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BOARD AGENDA

Aprll4,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

New Board Policy 3470, Debt Issuance and Management - First Reading

BACKGROUND:

This is suggested by CSBA to make our policies consistent with law

Board Policy 3470 - New - Debt Issuance and Management [New District Policy to align with applicable
statutes (CSBA)l

(BP) Policy - New policy reflects new law (S81029, 2016) which mandates that boards adopt a debt
management policy prior to issuing any debt, including, but not limited to, general obligation bonds, tax and
revenue anticipation notes, and certificates of participation. Policy addresses the components mandated by law,
including (1) the purposes for which the debt proceeds may be used; (2) the types of debt that may be issued;
(3) the relationship of the debt to, and integration with, the district's capital improvement program or budget, if
applicable; (4) policy goals related to the district's planning goals and objectives; and (5) internal control
procedures to ensure that the proceeds of the proposed debt issuance will be directed to the intended use.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The recommendations make our policies consistent with current laws

COST ANALYSIS/FI.JNDING:

There are no costs associated with updating this policy

A S S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

11



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - New
Debt Issuance And Management

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3470(a)

The Governing Board is committed to long-term capital and financial planning and recognizes
that the issuance of debt is a key source for funding the improvement and maintenance of school
facilities and managing cash flow. Any debt issued by the district shall be consistent with law
and this policy.

(cf. 3000 - Concepts and Roles)
(cf.3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)
(cf. 7i 10 - Facilities Master Plan)
(cf.7210 - Facilities Financing)

The district shall not enter into indebtedness or liability that in any year exceeds the income and
revenue provided for such year, unless two-thirds of the voters approve the obligation or one of
the exceptions specified in law applies. (California Constitution, Article 16, Section 18)

When the Board determines that it is in the best interest of the district, the Board may issue debt
or order an election to issue debt. The Superintendent or designee shall make recommendations
to the Board regarding appropriate financing methods for capital projects or other projects that
are authorized purposes for debt issuance. When approved by the Board andlor the voters as

applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall administer and coordinate the district's debt
issuance program and activities, including the timing of issuance, sizing of issuance, method of
sale, structuring of the issue, and marketing strategies.

The Superintendent or designee shall retain a hnancial advisor, municipal advisor, investment
advisor, and other financial services professionals as needed to assist with the structuring of the
debt issuance and to provide general advice on the district's debt management program,
financing options, investments, and compliance with legal requirements. Contracts for services
provided by such advisors may be for a single transaction or for multiple transactions, consistent
with the contracting requirements in Education Code 17596.In the event that the district issues
debt through a negotiated sale, underwriters may be selected for multiple transactions if multiple
issuances are planned for the same project. In addition, the district shall select a legal team on an

as-needed basis to assist with debt issuances or special projects.

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3600 - Consultants)
(cf .9270 - Conflict of Interest)

1.

Goals



BP 3470(b)
The district's debt issuance activities and procedures shall be aligned with the district's vision and
goals for providing adequate facilities and programs that support student learning and
well-being. When issuing debt, the district shall ensure that it:

1. Maintains accountability for the fiscal health of the district, including prudent
management and transparency of the district's financing programs

2. Attains the best possible credit rating for each debt issue in order to reduce interest costs,
within the context of preserving financial flexibility and meeting capital funding requirements

3. Takes all practical precautions and proactive measures to avoid any financial decision
that will negatively impact curent credit ratings on existing or future debt issues

4. Maintains effective communication with rating agencies and, as appropriate, credit
enhancers such as bond insurers or other providers of credit or liquidity instruments in order to
enhance the creditwofthiness, liquidity, or marketability of the debt

5. Monitors the district's statutory debt limit in relation to assessed valuation within the
district and the tax burden needed to meet long-term debt service requirements

6. V/hen determining the timing of debt issuance, considers market conditions, cash flows
associated with repayment, and the district's ability to expend the obtained funds in a timely,
efficient, and economical manner consistent with federal tax laws

7. Determines the amortization (maturity) schedule which will fit best within the overall
debt structure of the district at the time the new debt is issued

8. Considers the useful lives of assets funded by the debt issue, as well as repair and
replacement costs of those assets to be incurred in the future

9. Preserves the availability of the district's general fund for operating purposes and other
purposes that cannot be funded by the issuance ofvoter-approved debt

10. Meets the ongoing obligations and accountability requirements associated with the
issuance and management of debt under state and federal tax and securities laws

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 7000 - Concepts and Roles)

Authorized Purposes for the Issuance of Debt

The district may issue debt for any of the following purposes:

1. To pay for the cost of capital improvements, including acquiring, constructing,

2



2

ô
J

BP 3470(c)
reconstructing, rehabilitating, replacing, improving, extending, enlarging, andlor equipping
district facilities

To refund existing debt

To provide for cash flow needs

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3i 10 - Transfer ofFunds)

Pursuant to Government Code 53854, general operating costs, including, but not limited to, items
normally funded in the district's annual operating budget, shall not be financed from debt payable
later than 15 months from the date of issuance. The district may deem it desirable to finance cash

flow requirements under cefiain conditions so that available resources better match expenditures
within a given fiscal year. To satisfy both state constitutional and statutory constraints, such cash

flow borrowing shall be payable from taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts, and other moneys
attributable to the fiscal year in which the debt is issued.

Authorized Types of Debt

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend to the Board potential financing method(s) that
result in the highest benefit to the district, with the cost of staff and consultants considered.
Potential financing sources may include:

1. Short-Term Debt

a. Short-term debt, such as tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANs), when necessary to
allow the district to meet its cash flow requirements (Government Code 53850-53858)

b. Bond anticipation notes (BANs) to provide interim financing for capital bond projects
that will ultimately be paid from general obligation bonds (Education Code 15150)

c. Grant anticipation notes (GANs) to provide interim financing pending the receipt of
grants andlor loans from the state or federal government that have been appropriated and
committed to the district (Government Code 53859-53859.08)

2. Long-Term Debt

a. General obligation bonds for projects approved by voters (California Constitution, Article
l3A, Section 1; Education Code 15100-15262, 15264-15276; Government Code 53506-53509.5)

(cf.7214 - General Obligation Bonds)

b. Special tax bonds issued pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982
(Government Code 533 1 1 -53368.3)

3



BP 3470(d)
(cf.7212 - Mello Roos Districts)

3. Lease financing, including certificates of participation (COPs)

a. Lease financing to fund the highest priority capital equipment purchases when
pay-as-you-go financing is not feasible (Education Code 17450-17453.1)

b. Lease financing to fund facilities projects when there is insufficient time to obtain voter
approval or in instances where obtaining voter approval is either not feasible or unavailable
(Education Code 77 400-ll 429)

4. Special financing programs or structures offered by the federal or state government, such
as QualifiedZone Academy Bonds or other tax credit obligations or obligations that provide
subsidized interest payments, when the use of such programs or structures is determined to result
in sufficiently lower f,rnancing costs compared to traditional tax-exempt bonds and/or COPs

5. Temporary borrowing from other sources such as the County Treasurer

COPs, TRANs, revenue bonds, or any other non-voter approved debt instrument shall not be

issued by the district in any fiscal year in which the district has a qualified or negative
certification, unless the County Superintendent of Schools determines, pursuant to criteria
established by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, that the district's repayment of that
indebtedness is probable. (Education Code 42133)

Relationship of Debt to District Facilities Program and Budget

Decisions regarding the issuance of debt for the purpose of financing capital improvement shall
be aligned with current needs for acquisition, development, and/or improvement of district
property and facilities as identified in the district's facilities master plan or other applicable needs

assessment, the projected costs ofthose needs, schedules for the projects, and the expected
resources.

The cost of debt issued for major capital repairs or replacements shall be evaluated against the
potential cost of delaying such repairs and/or replacing such facilities.

When considering a debt issuance, the Board and the Superintendent or designee shall evaluate
both the short-term and long-term implications of the debt issuance and additional operating
costs associated with the new projects involved. Such evaluation may include, but is not limited
to, the projected ratio of annual debt service to the tax burden on the district's taxpayers and the
ratio ofannual debt service secured by the general fund to general fund expenditures.

The district may enter into credit enhancement agreements such as municipal bond insurance,
surety bonds, letters of credit, and lines of credit with commercial banks, municipal bond
insurance companies, or other fìnancial entities when their use is judged to lower borrowing
costs, eliminate restrictive covenants, or have a net economic benefit to the financing.

4



BP 3470(e)
Structure of Debt Issues

The district shall consider the overall impact of the current and future debt burden of the
financing when determining the duration of the debt issue.

The district shall design the financing schedule and repayment of debt so as to take best
advantage of market conditions, ensure cost effectiveness, provide flexibility, and, as practical,
recapture or maximize its debt capacity for future use. Principal amofüzation will be structured
to meet debt repayment, tax rate, and flexibility goals.

For new money debt issuances for capital improvements, the district shall size the debt issuance
with the aim of funding capital projects as deemed appropriate by the Board, as long as the
issuance is consistent with the overall financing plan, does not exceed the amount authorized by
voters, and, unless a waiver is sought and received from the state, will not cause the district to
exceed the limitation on debt issuances specified in the California Constitution or Education
Code 15106.

To the extent practicable, the district shall also consider credit issues, market factors, and tax law
when sizing the district's bond issuance. The sizing of refunding bonds shall be determined by
the amount of money that will be required to cover the principal of, any accrued interest on, and
any redemption premium for the debt to be paid on the call date and to cover appropriate
financing costs.

Any general obligation bond issued by the district shall mature within 40 years of the issuance
date or as otherwise required by law. (California Constitution, Article 16, Section 18;
Government Code 53508.6)

The final maturity of equipment or real property lease obligations will be limited to the useful
life of the assets to be financed but, with respect to a lease purchase of equipment, no longer than
a period of 10 years. (Education Code 17452)

Method of Sale

For the sale of any district-issued debt, the Superintendent or designee shall recommend the
method of sale with the potential to achieve the lowest financing cost and/or to generate other
benefits to the district. Potential methods of sale include:

1. A competitive bidding process through which the award is based on, among other factors,
the lowest offered true interest cost

2. Negotiated sale, subject to approval by the district to ensure that interest costs are in
accordance with comparable market interest rates

3. Private placement sale, when the financing can or must be structured for a single or
limited number of purchasers or where the terms of the private placement are more beneficial to

5



BP 3470(Ð
the district than either a negotiated or competitive sale

Investment of Proceed

The district shall actively manage the proceeds of debt issued for public purposes rn a manner
that is consistent with state law governing the investment of public funds and with the permitted
securities covenants of related financing documents executed by the district. Where applicable,
the district's official investment policy and legal documents for a particular debt issuance shall
govern specific methods of investment of bond-related proceeds. Preservation of principal shall
be the primary goal of any investment strategy, followed by the availability of funds and then by
return on investment.

(cf. 3430 - Investing)

With regard to general obligation bonds, the district shall invest new money bond proceeds in the
county treasury pool as required by law. (Education Code 15146)

The management of public funds shall enable the district to respond to changes in markets or
changes in payment or construction schedules so as to ensure liquidity and minimize risk.

Refunding/Restructuring

The districtmay consider refunding or restructuring outstanding debt if it will be financially
advantageous or beneficial for debt repayment and/or structuring flexibility. When doing so, the
district shall consider the maximization of the district's expected net savings over the life of the
debt issuance and, when using a general obligation bond to refund an existing bond, shall ensure
that the final maturity of the refunding bond is no longer than the final maturity of the existing
bond.

Internal Controls

The Superintendent or designee shall establish internal control procedures to ensure that the
proceeds ofany debt issuance are directed to the intended use. Such procedures shall assist the
district in maintaining the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, properly expending funds,
reliably reporting debt incured by the district and the use of the proceeds, complying with all
laws and regulations, preventing fraud, and avoiding conflict of interest.

(cf. 3314 - Payments for Goods and Services)
(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)

The district shall be vigilant in using bond proceeds in accordance with the stated purposes at the
time such debt was incurred as defined in the text of the voter-approved bond measure.
(Government Code 5341 0)

When feasible, the district shall issue debt with a defined revenue source in order to preserve the

6



BP 3a70(g)
use of the general fund for general operating purposes.

The district shall annually conduct a due diligence review to ensure its compliance with all
ongoing obligations applicable to issuers of debt. Such a review may be conducted by general

legal counsel or bond counsel. Any district personnel involved in conducting such reviews shall
receive periodic training regarding their responsibilities.

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district completes, as applicable,
all performance and financial audits that may be required for any debt issued by the district,
including disclosure requirements applicable to a particular transaction.

Records/Reports

At least 30 days prior to the sale of any debt issue, the Superintendent or designee shall submit a

report of the proposed issuance to the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission
(CDIAC). Such report shall include a self-certification that the district has adopted a policy
conceming the use of debt that complies with law and that the contemplated debt issuance is
consistent with that policy. (Government Code 8855)

On or before January 31 of each year, the Superintendent or designee shall submit a report to the
CDIAC regarding the debt authorized, the debt outstanding, and the use of proceeds of the issued
debt for the period from July 1 to June 30. (Government Code 8855)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide initial and any annual or ongoing disclosures
required by 17 CFR 240.10b-5 and240.I5c2-12 to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board,
investors, and other persons or entities entitled to disclosure, and shall ensure that the district's
disclosure filings are updated as needed.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain transaction records of decisions made in
connection with each debt issuance, including the selection of members of the financing team,
the structuring of the financing, selection of credit enhancement products and providers, and
selection of investment products. Each transaction file shall include the official transcript for the
financing, interest rates and cost of issuance on the day when the debt was sold ("final number
runs"), and a post-pricing summary of the debt issue. In addition, documentation evidencing the
expenditure of proceeds, the use of debt-financed property by public and private entities, all
sources of payment or security for the debt, and investment of proceeds shall be kept for as long
as the debt is outstanding, plus the period ending three years after the financial payment date of
the debt or the final payment date of any obligations or series of bonds issued to refund directly
or indirectly all of any portion of the debt, whichever is later.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board regarding debts issued by the
district, including information on actual and projected tax rates, an analysis of bonding capacity,
ratings on the district's bonds, market update and refunding opportunities, new development for
California bond financings, and the district's compliance with post-issuance requirements.

7



BP 3470(h)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
5300-5441 Conduct of elections
15100-15262 Bonds for school districts and community college districts
15264-15276 Strict accountability in local school construction bonds
1527 8-15288 Citizen's oversight committees
15300-15425 School Facilities Improvement Districts
17I50 Public disclosure of non-voter-approved debt
17400-17429 Leasing of district property
I1450-11453.I Leasing of equipment
17456 Sale or lease of district properly
17596 Duration of contracts
42130-42134 Financial repofts and certifications
ELECTIONS CODE
1000 Established election dates
GOVERNMENT CODE
8855 California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission
533 1 1-53368.3 Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act
53410-53411 Bond reporting
53506-53509.5 General obligation bonds
53550-53569 Refunding bonds oflocal agencies
53580-53595.55 Bonds
53850-53858 Tax and revenue anticipation notes
53859-53859.08 Grant anticipation notes
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION
Article l3A, Section 1 Tax limitæion
Article 16, Section 18 Debt limit
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 15

78o-4 Registration of municipal securities dealers
UNITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 26
54E Qualified Zone Academy Bonds
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

240.10b-5 Prohibition against fraud or deceit
240.15c2-12 Municipal securities disclosure
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE26
1.103 Interest on state and local bonds
1.141 Private activity bonds
1.148 Arbitrage and rebate
1.149 Hedge bonds
1.6001-1 Records

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEBT AND INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS

8



BP 3470(Ð
California Debt Issuance Primer
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS
An Elected Official's Guide to Debt Issuance, 2ndBd.,20l6
Understanding Your Continuing Disclosure Responsibilities, Best Practice, September 2015
Investment of Bond Proceeds, Best Practice, September 2014
Selecting and Managing Municipal Advisors, Best Practice, February 2014
Debt Management Policy, Best Practice, October 2012
Analyzing and Issuing Refunding Bonds, Best Practice, February 20ll
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PUBLICATIONS
Tax Exempt Bond FAQs Regarding Record Retention Requirements
Tax-Exempt Governmental Bonds, Publicati on 407 9, rev. 201 6

U. S. GOVERNMENT ACCOTINTAB ILITY OFFICE PUB LICATIONS
Intemal Control System Checklist
WEB SITES
California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission: htç://www.treasurer.ca.gov/cdiac
Government Finance Offi cers Association : http ://www. gfoa. org
Internal Revenue Service : http ://www.irs. gov
Municipal Security Rulemaking Board, Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA):
htþ ://www.emma.msrb.org
U. S. Government Accountability Office : htç ://www. gao. gov
U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission: http ://www. sec. gov

r2ll6

9


